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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 315" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of H S INDIA
LIMITED will be held on Thursday, the 03 day of December, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. through
Video Conferencing (*VC”) / Other Audio Visual Means (“‘OAVM?”) to transact the following -
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:
1. -Adoption of Financial Statements:

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the -
financial year ended 31% March, 2020 together with the Report of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon. ‘

2. Appointment of Director:

To appoint a Director in the place of Mr. Ramesh Bansal (DIN — 00086256), who retires
by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

NOTES:

() In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, the Ministrgr of Corporate Affairs
© "(“MCA”) has vide its General Circular No. 20/2020 dated 5% May, 2020 read with
General Circular No. 14/2020 dated 8™ April, 2020 and General Circular No. 17/2020
dated 13® April, 2020 (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted the
‘holding of the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through VC / OAVM, without the
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act™), the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations™) and MCA Circulars, the AGM

‘of the Company will be held through VC / OAVM. ‘

'(b) - The Registrar 6f Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra vide its order dated 08" September
2020 has given general extension to all the Companies within its jurisdiction for holding
Annual General Meeting (AGM) for the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020.
Accordingly, The Company has availed the extension of the same. ~

(c) Since this AGM is being held through VC / OAVM, pursuant to MCA Circulars, physical

* attendance of the Members has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for
appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM. Hence, the
" Proxy Form, Attendance Slip and Route Map are not annexed to this Notice.

(d) In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/ CIR/P/2020/79 dated 12™ May, 2020, Notice of the AGM along
with the Annual Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members
whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may
note that the Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in, website of stock exchanges i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia.com on
the website of National Securities Depository Limited at www.evoting.nsdL.com.

(€) ' Members attending the AGM through VC / OAVM shall be counted for the purpose of

- reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

(f) ~ The details of Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Managing Director seeking re-appointment, pursuant
to Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and other applicable provisions are

annexed herewith. ‘ ‘

(g) In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vote.

(h)  The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed

* from 27" November, 2020 to 03™ December, 2020 (both days inclusive).
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Members are requested to Intimate to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

M/s. Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd., 1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant

Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai —

400 059, Maharashtra/their Depository Patticipant (“DP”), changes, if any, in their

registered addresses and their E-mail ID at an early date.

a) Members holding shares in electronic form should notify any change in their

residential address or bank details directly to their respective Depository Participants.

b) Members holding shares in physical form are advised to submit particulars of their

bank account, viz. name and address of the branch of the bank, MICR code of the branch,

type of account and account number to our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent “Bigshare

Services Pvt. Ltd.”.

Non-Resident Indian Shareholders are requested to inform the Registrar & Share Transfer -

Agent/ Company/respective Depository Participant:

a) Particulars of NRE Bank “Account maintained in India with complete name and
address of the Bank, if not already intimated.

b) Change, if any, in their Residential status.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, members holding

shares in physical mode are advised to file a Nomination Form. in-respect of their

shareholding. ‘Any member wishing to avail of this facility may submit the prescribed

statutory Form SH-13 to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Pvt.

Ltd., 1% Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys :

Hotel) Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai — 400 059, Maharashtra.

Instructions for Members for attending the AGM through VC / OAVM:

(i) Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC / OAVM provided by NSDL at "
www.evoting.nsdl.com by using their remote e-voting login credentials and selecting

~ the EVEN for Company’s AGM.

(i))* Members who do not have the User ID and Password for E-voting or have forgotten
the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-voting
instructions mentioned in this Notice. Further, Members can also use OTP based login
for logging into the e-Voting system of NSDL. :

(iii) Institutional / Corporate shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are.
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JTPG Format) of its Board Resolution / Authority
letter etc. authorizing its representative to attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM on its
behalf. The'said Resolution./ Authority letter shall be send through its registered Email
Id to the Scrutinizer at’ csmanishpatel@gmail.com with a copy marked to

. evoting@nsdl.co.in.

(iv) Facility of joining the AGM through VC / OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the
time scheduled for the AGM and will be available for Members on first come first
served basis.

(v) Members who would like to express their views or ask questions during the AGM may
register themselves as a speaker by sending their request from their registered Email
Id mentioning their name, DP ID and Chent ID / Folio No., PAN, Mobile No. to the
Company at info@hsindia.in from 27" November, 2020 to 30th November, 2020.
Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to
express their views / ask questions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right
to restrict the number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM.

(m) It is recommended to join the AGM through laptop for better experience. You are

()

requested to use internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.
Members connecting from mobile devices or tablets or through laptop connecting via ’
mobile hotspot may experience audio / video loss due to fluctuation in their data network.
It is therefore recommended to use stable wi-fi or wired connection to mitigate any kind
of aforesaid glitches.

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44
of the Listing Regulations (1nclud1ng any statutory modlﬁcatlon(s) and/or re-enactment(s)
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for the time being in force), the Company is pleased to provide members facility of
casting votes using an electronic voting system (“remote e-voting™), through the e-voting
services provided by NSDL on all the resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The remote e-voting perlod commences on Monday, 30" November, 2020 (9:00 am) and
ends on Wednesday, 2" December, 2020 (5:00 pm). Durmg this period, members of the
Company holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form as on the
cut-off date of Thursday, 26" November, 2020, may cast their vote by remote e-voting.
Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed

‘to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting consists of following “Two Steps” as given
below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/.
Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

Details on Step 1 are mentioned below:

How to Log-into NSDT e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2.  Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
. available under ‘Shareholders’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a

Verification Code as shown on the screen.’

Alternatively, - if you -are vegistered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after

using your log-in credentials, click on e-Votzng and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote

electronically.

4. Your User ID* details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical ) )
a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
account with NSDL. : . Client ID
' For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12%*#**** then your user
ID is IN3QQ#**] 2% kkskok
b) For Members who hold shares in demat | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
12************** then your user ID iS
¢) For Members holding shares in Physical | EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form., ‘| registered with the company .
' For example if folio number is 001*** and
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001***, .

5. Your password details are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login
and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting. system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the
‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial
password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change
your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. HSIL remote-
evoting.pdf file. Open the HSIL remote-evoting.pdf file. The password to open the HSIL
remote-evoting, pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client
ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The HSIL
remote-evoting, pdf file contains your “User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.
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(ii) If your email ID is not registered, your 1n1t1a1 password’ is communicated to you on
your postal address.

6..If you are unable to retrieve: or have not recelved the “ Initial password” or have forgotten
your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account
with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN,your
name and your registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the
check box.

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Logm button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

- Details on Step 2 are given below.

- How to cast your vote electronically on NSDI, e-Voting system?

. 1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e—Votmg Click on
e-Voting. Then, click on ACtLVC Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in

- which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of H S India Limited to cast your vote.

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opeus.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

" 7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General instructions te shareholders:

(a)It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
" disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

(b) In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of
www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.:-1800-222-990 or send a request by email at
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

(c) The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be
held, allow voting, by use of remote e-voting system for all those Members who are present during
the AGM through VC/OAVM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-Voting facility..
The remote e-Voting module durmg the AGM shall be disabled by NSDL for voting 15 minutes
after the conclusion of the- Meeting. :

(d) The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM will count the
votes cast at the meeting and after unlocking the votes in presence of at least two (2)

. witnesses not in the employment of the Company, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report
of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the meeting or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same. The Chairman or a person
authorized by him shall declare the result of the voting forthwith within forty eight hours of
the conclusion of the AGM.

(e)The Results declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the

Company’s website www.hsindia.in and will be forwarded to the NSDL & BSE Ltd for its
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placing on their websites. The Results shall also be displayed on the Notice Board at the
‘Registered Office of the Company for at least three days.

By Order of the Board of Directors
FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

Place: Mumbai ' HITESH LIMBANI
Date: 6™ November, 2020 3 Company Secretary

ACS-31531 \
Registered Office:

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra.

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE OF 31°" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Details of Directors seeking re-appointment at the 31% Annual General Meeting
[In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
Secretarial Standard -2 of the General Meetings]

Name of Director Mr. Ramesh Bansal

DIN ’ 00086256

Designation Managing Director/CFO

Date of Birth ’ 04/10/1950

Date of appointment 29/09/2005

Terms and  conditions  of | Director liable to retire by rotation

appointment/ reappomtment

Qualifications B.Sc.

Expertise in specific functional Export-Import & Hospltahty Business

area

" No. of Shares held 151520 Equity Shares

Remuneration last drawn Rs. 1,50,000/- per month

Directorship in other Companies | 1. Global Granimarmo Ltd.
2. Stone Designs (India) Pvt. Ltd.

Membership of commitiee in | NIL

other Public Limited Company

No. of Board Meetings attended | 5

during the financial year 2019-20 ‘

Relation Mr. Pushpendra Bansal and Mrs. Sangita
Bansal are relatives of Mr. Ramesh Bansal




H S INDIA LIMITED ' k ANNUAL REPORT 2019-2

To,
The Members,

Your Directors are pleased to preseﬂt the 31% Annual Report of your Company together with
the Audited Financial Statements and Auditors’ Report for the year ended 31% March, 2020,

FINANCIAL RESULTS:  in Lakh)
' Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Total Revenue ’ . : 2631.87° 2954.68
Net Operating Profit 514.53 627.07
Less: Interest & Finance Charges 219.83 204.64
Less: Depreciation 159.56 171.79
Net Profit Before Tax & Exceptional Items 135.14 250.64
Add: Exceptional Items : - -
Net Profit Before Tax 135.14 250.64
Less : Provision for Taxation

- Net Current Tax ’ 37.00 87.00

- Deferred Tax (28.00) (13.17)

Net Profit After Tax 126.14 176.81
OPERATIONS:

The total revenue of your Company for the year 2019-20 was decreased to ¥ 2631.87 Lakh as against
¥ 2954.68 Lakh of the previous year. Net Profit after tax of the Company was also decreased to
¥ 126.14 Lakh as against ¥ 176.81 Lakh of the previous year. Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the
business was impacted from February, 2020 as the company could see lot of cancellations.

During the year, there is no change in nature of business of the Company.

TRANSFER TO RESREVE:

For the financial year ended 31* March, 2020, the Board has not proposed to transfer any
amount to Reserves.

DIVIDEND:

In order to conserve resources, your Directors have not recommended any dividend on equity
shares of the Company.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the year
ended on 31% March, 2020.

SHARE CAPITAL:

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any securities.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Managing Director (DIN-00086256) of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment. Mr. Ramesh Bansal was re-appointed as Managing Director of the

Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1 August, 2019 and He has continued his term as a -
Managing Director in 30™ AGM held on 10.09.2019 as his age is exceeding 70 years.
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Mis. Sangita Bansal, Director (DIN-01571275) of the Company, who retires by rotation and
being eligible, was reappointed as a Director in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019.

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal, Managing Director/CEO (DIN-00086343) of the Company was
appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 31* May, 2019 and appointed as a Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 11™ September, 2019 in 30 AGM held
on 10.09.2019. . -

Mr. Nilkanth Barot, Independent Director of the Company was resigned w.e.f. 11.07.2019 as
he has engaged in various assignments of advocacy.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board at their meetings held on 2™
August, 2019 that the following Non-executive Independent Directors, are highly renowned
professionals drawn from diverse fields, who bring with them a wide range of skills and -
experience to the Board, which enhances the quality of the Board’s functioning and its decision
making process. The Company and the Board have immensely benefitted from their vast
experience, knowledge and strategic insights on various matters relating to Company’s
business. Considering the enormous contributions of the Directors to the functioning and
performance of the Company, the Board was of the unanimous view that it will be in the best .
interest of the Company to appoint them as Non-executive Independent Directors for a term of
5 (five) years.

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee (DIN-08497453) was appointed as an additional director (in the
capacity of independent director) of the Company w.e.f. 34 August, 2019 and appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019
w.e.f. the date of his appointment as an additional director i.e. 3 August, 2019 upto the date of
2" August, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Pradeep Dhawan (DIN-00519455) was re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for a further period of 5 years in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019 w.e.f. 11®
September, 2019 upto the date of 10™ September, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of the
General Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of 31* Annual General Meeting.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary.declaration from each Independent Director under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 (1)(b) and Regulation
25 of the Listing Regulations.

FAMILARISATION PROGRAM TO INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: d
As per Regulation 25 (7) of the Listing Regulations, Familiarisation Program has been carried
out by the Company for the Independent Directors details of which has been posted on
Company’s website www.hsindia.in*

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

The Management Discussion and analysis as required undér Regulation 34 (2) (e) of the Listing
Regulations is annexed as Annexure-1 herewith and forms a part of this report.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In compliance with Regulation 34 (3) of the Listing Regulations, a separate report on Cotporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Auditors on its compliance is annexed as
Annexure-2, forms an integral part of this report.

RATIO OF DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES’
REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURES:

The table containing the names and. other particulars of ratio of Directors’ Remuneration to
Median Employees® Remuneration in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 (12) of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is annexed as Annexure-3.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

There are no employees drawing remuneration as per limits prescribed in Rule 5 (2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As per Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the extract of the Annual Return in Form
MGT-9 is annexed as Annexure-4 and the same has been posted on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in,

BOARD MEETINGS:

Duririg the year under review, 6 (Six) Board Meetings were held and the intervening gap
between the meetings did not exceed the period prescribed under the Act, Listing Regulation as
well as Secretarial Standard, the details of which are given in the Corporate Governance
Report.

Y

COMMITTEE MEETINGS:

Details. pertaining to the composition of Audit Committee and Other Committees and all
meetings were held during the year 2019-20, are given in the Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of
Directors hereby confirms that:

(i) in'the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed and no material departures have been
made for the same.

(ii) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended
31 March, 2020 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date.

(iii) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities. ‘
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(iv) the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020, on
a ‘going concern’ basis.

(v) the Directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively.

(vi) the Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCLOSURE ON COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:

Your directors confirm that the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India, have been complied with. ‘

REMUNERATION POLICY:

The 'Company’s policy relating to Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other Employees as stipulated under Section 178 (4) of the Companies Act,
2013, has been disclosed in the Corporate Governance report.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. - J. M. Pabari & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm Reg. No-1 17752W), was
appointed as a Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years w.e.f. conclusion of
the 30® AGM of the Company till the conclusion of the 35 " AGM of the Company.

The Auditors in their report have referred to the notes forming part of the accounts. The said
notes are self explanatory and do not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark
or disclaimer. No offence of fraud reported by them under Section 143 (12) of the Act.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

M/s. J. Bhavsar & Co., Chartered Accountants at Surat, the internal auditors of the Company
have conducted periodic audit of all operations of the Company. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the findings of Internal Auditors regularly and their reports have been well received:
by the Audit Committee.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectio‘h 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company had
appointed Mr. Manish R Patel, Company Secretary in Practice at Surat to undertake the
Secretatial Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2019-20. The Secretarial Audit Report
(Form No. MR-3) is annexed herewith as Annexure-5. The report does not contain any
qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks.

SUBSIDIARIES/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the year, your Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate
Companies. '

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT:
Your Company has not given any loans or guarantees covered under the Provisions of Section

186 of the Companies Act, 2013. The details of the Investment made by the Company are given
in the notes to the financial statements.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTY:

All related party transactions that were entered- into during the financial year were at arm’s
length basis and were in the orditiary course of business. All related Party Transactions were
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board for approval. Prior omnibus approval of the
Audit Committee has been obtained for the transactions which are of a foreseen and in
repetitive nature. Policy on Transactions with Related Parties as approved by the Board is
uploaded on the Company’s website www.hsindia.in.

During the year, your Company were not entered into any material related party transactions.
Accordingly, the disclosure of related party transactions as requited under Section 134(3)(h) of
the Companies Act, 2013 in Form AQC-2 is not applicable.

Suitable disclosure as required under AS-18/Ind-AS-24 has been made in Notes to the
Financial Statement.

LISTING ON STOCK EXCHNAGE:

The Company’s shares are listed with.the BSE Limited and the Company has paid the
_necessary listing fees and custody fees for the Financial Year 2019-20 and 2020-21.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The impact of Covid-19 on the Company’s financial statements has been given in Note 31 of
the Notes to financial statements for the year ended on 31* March, 2020 and for the period
from the end of the financial year to*which the financial statements relate and the date of this
report. The Company’s response to the situation arising from this pandemic has been explained
in the Management Discussion and Analysis, which forms part of the Annual Report.

REPORT ON CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, ABSORPTION OF TECHNOLOGY
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO:

In accordance with the requirement, of Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read

with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, your Directors furnish hereunder the

additional information as required.
A.: Conservation of Energy:
“Your Company has made all possible efforts to closely monitor power consumption on
daily basis so as to reduce wastage. The Company is also trying to find ways and means to
reduce power consumption and thus reduce the overall energy cost. '

-

Your Company is using PNG (Pipelines Natural Gas) in the Kitchen and other operational
areas. Your Company is also using power savers in electric panels and in Guest Rooms
with LED fittings. Your Company is also using DG set for utilising alternate sources of
energy. During the year, your company does not have any capital investment on energy
conservation equipment. S

B. - Technology Absorption: ‘

The project of your Company has no technology absorption, hence no particulars are

offered.

C._Total Foreign Exchange Earning and Qutge: .
Particulars ‘ 2019-20 2018-19

; Amount (%) Amount )

Total Foreign Exchange used - - -~

Total Foreign Exchange earned ' 59,33,162 44,12,156
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RISK. MANAGEMENT:

Although not mandatory, the Company has constituted a Risk Management Committee as a
measure of good governance. The details of the Committee and its terms of reference are set
out in the Corporate Governance Report. N

A Risk Management Policy was framed and approved by the Board. The objective of this
policy is to minimize the adverse impact of various risks attached with the business goals and
objectives and to enhance the value of stakeholders.

The Management has put in place adequate and effective system and man power for the
purposes of risk management.

BOARD EVALUATION:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of the Listing
Regulations, Board has carried out an annual performance evaluation of its own performance,
Committees and the Directors individually. The manner in which the evaluation has been
carried out, detailed below: '

The performance evaluation of the Board as a whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Independent directors evaluated the
parameters viz., level of engagement, duties, responsibilities, performance, obligations and
' governance safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of
Independent directors was carried out by the entire Board. :

BOARD DIVERSITY POLICY:

A diverse Board enables efficient functioning through differences in perspective and skill, and
also fosters differentiated thought process at the back of varied industrial and management
éxpertise, gender and knowledge. The Board recognizes the importance of diverse composition
~and has adopted a Board Diversity Policy which sets out the approach to diversity. The Board
Diversity Policy is available on our website www.hsindia.in.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and
complexity of its operations. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit function is well
defined in the organisation. The Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy
and adequacy of internal control systems in the Company, its compliance ‘with operating
systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the
report of Internal Audit fanction, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective
areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observations and corrective actions
suggested are presented to the Audit Cominittee of the Board.

VIGIL MECHANISM / WHIST LE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has adopted Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy in accordance with -
Section 177 (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations to
deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. The Vigil Mechanism / Whistle
Blower Policy is available on the Company’s website www.hsindia.in.
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CHANGE OF REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS:

The registered office address of the Company has been cﬁanged to Unit No. 202, Morya Blue
Moon, off New Link Road, Andheri (West), Mumbai—400053, Maharashtra w.e.f. 01.06.2019.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF: WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

The Company has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
During the year, the Company had not received any complaints and no complaints were
pending as on 31% March, 2020.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS:

During the year, no significant and material order has been passed by the Regulators Courts
and Tribunals 1mpact1ng the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

During the period under review, the relations with the most valuable human resources of the
Company remained cordial and peaceful. Your Directors wish to place on record their
appreciation for the devoted services rendered by the staff of the Company.

MAINTAINANCE OF COST RECORDS:

Your Company is not required to maintain cost records as specified by the Central Government
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY:

Provisions relating to Corporate Social Responsibility under Section 135 of the Companies
Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT AND APPRECIATION:

Your Directors would' like to express their appreciation for the assistance and co-operation
received from the Financial Institutions, the Bankers, Government authorities, customers,
vendors and shareholders during the year under review. Your Directors also wish to record
their recognition of the customer support and patronage by the corporate houses in and around
Surat.

Your Directors also wish to place on record their deep sense of.appreciation for the
commitment displayed by all executives, officers and staff, which enable the Company to
deliver a good all-round record performance.

For and on behalf of the Board Qf Directors

'{. RAMESH BANSAL PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Place: Mumbai Managing Director ~Managing Director

Date : 6 November, 2020 ? DIN-00086256 DIN-00086343
Registered Office:

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon, .
Off New Link Road, Andheri West, :
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra
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. ANNEXURE- 1
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1.BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT, INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS: ;

The Indian tourism market is fast growing with immense potential due to the country's rich cultural and

geographical diversity. Indiaranks 3" in World Travel & Tourism Council's list for Travel & Tourism Power

and Performance. It markedly improved its position from the 40" rank in 2018 to 34" in 2019 in the World
Economic Forum's Travel and Tourism Competitive Index.

Much like the rest of the world, the Indian economy has been deeply affected by the impact of the COVID-
19 pandemic with it's far reaching consequences on economic and social life. The lockdown in India that -
was imposed on 24" March; 2020 has had an unprecedented impact on the economy owing to a steep fall in
demand as well as supply. ‘

Foreign Tourist Arrival footfall in India, particularly that of leisure travellers, started softening in February
2020, as COVID-19 spread across the globe. Although domestic flights resumed in June 2020, the
restrictions on the entry of international travellers means that Foreign Tourist Arrival is not about to pick up
any time soon. Even though some countries are reopgning, travel bans are expected to be rolled down only
by the end of the year. The situation may not improve drastically for the hospitality sector. Except for the
smaller-sized hotels, which are now covered under the MSME (micro, small and medium-sized
enterprises) the hospitality sector in India has not benefited from the stimulus packages rolled out by the
government, '

2. OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS:

Due to COVID-19 pandemic, the Government of India undertook a series of measures to contain the
outbreak, which included imposing multiple lockdowns across the country. Governments all ‘across the
globe had undertaken similar measures since February and March, 2020. The lockdowns and restrictions
imposed on various activities, have posed a serious challenge to the businesses of the Company, given the
mandated closure of hotel operations and cessation of air traffic and other forms of public transport. This
has resulted in low occupancies/ shutdown of hotels. :

The process of lifting the lockdown in various states has since started in phases effective 1" June 2020 as
per the guidelines issued by the Central Government, State Government and Local Authorities; although
during a major part of this lockdown period, hotel and flight operations were mandated to remain non-
operational across India. We expect domestic travel to gradually pick up as the lockdown in various cities in
India is lifted. Further, once border restrictions are lifted, we expect international travel to also
progressively resume. : ’ o

The Company have taken various initiati%zes to protect the Health and Safety of Guests and Employees. All
precautions based on World Health Organisation Guidelines and directions of the Central and State
Governments have been implemented and are being strictly adhered to.

3. DETAIL OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS:

(i) The Company has opted for moratorium from repayment of term loan up to the end of August, 2020 and
accordingly current liabilities has reduced to that extent giving a significant decrease in current liabilities,
further due to COVID-19 payment from-some of the big customer could not be realized before balance
sheet date giving significant rise current assets over the previous period the combined effect of above is
reflected in Current Ratio improved by 108%. :

(i1) On account of lockdown and travel restrictions imposed by the Government of India as well other
countries to avoid spread of COVID-19 pandemic, the revenue of the Company contracted sharply in last
quarter of the year, the outbreak was so stidden that Company was not able to bring its expense down in line
with the revenue, this brings the Gross and Net profit of the company significantly down. Therefore, Return

on Net Worth of the Company was also decreased by 26.65%, due to lower net profit. ’

Il




H S INDIA LIMITED , ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20
———— YA RETURL 4U15-20

4. FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:

The total revenue of your Company for. the year 2019-20 was decreased to T 2631.87 Lakh as against
T 2954.68 Lakh of the previous year. Net Profit after tax of the Company was also decreased to ¥ 126.14
Lakhasagainst¥ 176.81 Lakh of the previous year.

5. FUTURE PROSPECTS:

The impact of COVID-19 on the hospitality sector is likely to constrain supply in the near term, which is
expected to trigger growth in occupancy levels and rates once consumer and business confidence returnis
post this crisis. We believe that with the.demographic dividend of the country, the vast and widespread
tourism landscape, forts and palaces, wellness retreats, wildlife sanctuaries, tea and coffee plantations,
hill stations, deserts and seas, the cultural, religious and spiritual destinations which makes India a nation
so rich and diverse, the opportunity for hospitality and tourism to flourish and drive employment and
foster economic growth will help overcome any short and medium term impediments.

With the lifting of lockdown restrictions, The Company has started reopening a hotel in the month of
June, 2020 after establishing thorough and well-rehearsed safety protocols. The Hotel of the Company to
become operational in a phased manner after the lockdown is lifted and the confidence of travellers is
restored. However, it expects demand for its services to pick up at a slow pace. Business recovery is
likely to be driven by domestic leisure tourism, staycations, domestic business travel and limited
international travel. The trust that the Company's brands enjoy help it gain market share as and when the
economy revives. ;

6. ADEQUACY OFINTERNALCONTROL SYSTEM:

The Company has proper, strong, independent and adequate internal control systemis to ensure that all
assets- are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that
transaction are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The internal control systems are
supplemented by an extensive programme of internal audits reviewed by management and documented
policies, guidelines and procedures. The internal control systems of the Company are designed to ensure
that the financial and other records are reliable, for preparing financial statements and other data, and for
maintaining accountability of assets.

7. HUMANRESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:
The manpower employed in your Company for 2019-20 was 203 employees.

The Company depends extensively on its human assets and consider this as one of the most precious
asset and not affordable to lose.

Your Company has ateam of able and experienced industry professionals. Your company always believe
to invest in human resources by means of providing various facilities, with a view to strengthen its
presence in existing business and for taking advantage of the emerging growth opportunities in the
hospitality sector. Your Company seeks regular feedback from its employees to ascertain their levels of
satisfaction and to ensure that employees' morale and motivation are constantly improved. Critical
human resource issues are analysed, corrective actions initiated and results monitored regularly. In order
to presérve competent employees and to provide homely environment, your Company has arranged
monthly staff function, religious programs, picnic tours, etc. Human resource is drawn from diverse
academic backgrounds and the Company has placed emphasis on rec¢ruiting people with formal training
that matches their job profile. |

8. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Certain statements made in the Management discussion and analysis report, describing the Company's
objectives, projections, estimates, predictions and expectations may be forward looking statements,
within the meaning of applicable securities law and regulations and actual results may differ materially -
from those expressed or implied. Significant factors that make differences to Company's operations
include competition, changes in Government policies and regulations, tax regimes and economic
development within India. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise
any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent development, information or events or
otherwise.
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_ ANNEXURE- 2
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT | ‘

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY

Your Company strongly believes in adopting and adhering to good corporate governance
practices. Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to ensure:

(1) - that the Board and top management of the company are fully appraised of the affairs of
* the company that is aimed at assisting them in the efficient conduct of the company o as
to meet company’s obligation to the shareholders.

(iy  that the Board exercise its fiduciary responsibilities towards shareholders and creditors
so as to ensure high accountability. ‘

(i) - that all disclosure of information to present and potential investors are maximized.

(iv)  that the decision making précess in the organization is transparent and are backed by
documentary evidence.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

As on 31% March, 2020, the strength of the Board of Directors of the Company were 6
Directors out of which 2 Director was Executive Promoter Director, 1 was Non-executive
Promoter Director (Woman Director) and 3 Directors were Non-executive Independent
Directors. The half of the Board has'Non Executive Independent Directors.

Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of the Board Meetings:

6 (Six) Board Meetings were held during the financial year 2019-20 and requisite quorum was
present throughout all the Board Meetings of the Company. The dates on which the said
meetings were held are as follows:

3

1 [ 30™ May, 2019 ] 2 | 2" August, 2019 3 ] 13" August, 2019
4 [ 24™ September, 2019 5 | 13™ November, 2019 | 6 | 12" February, 2020

The maximum gap between any two board meetings was less than one hundred and twenty
days. All material information was’circulated to the directors before the meeting or placed at
the meeting, including minimum information required to be made available to the Board.

The last Annual General Meeting ?(;)f the Company was held on 10" September, 2019.

Details of attendance at the Board Meetings, Last Annual General Meeting and Shareholding of
each Director are as follows: :

Name || Designation | Category | Attendance Particulars No. of
! . Board Last Equity
Meetings AGM | Shares held
as on
‘ ; i 31.03.2020
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal* ‘| Managing ED 5 Yes 3071198
, i Director,/CEO
Mr. Ramesh Bansal@ /| Managing ED . 5 No 151520
| Director /CFO
Mrs. Sangita Bansal /| Director: NED 6 Yes 2686480
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan# /| Director} NED (D) 6 Yes 10976
Mr. Nilkanth Barot $ Director’ NED () - - ~ Nil
Mr. Dinesh Mistry .| Director: NED (I) 6 Yes Nil
Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee** | Director: NED (I) 4 Yes "~ Nil
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ED —Executive Director / NED - Non-Executive Director /NED(I)
* Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.£31.05.2019 and appoints

@ Re-appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f. 01,08.2019.

# Appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 11
$ Resigned as a Director w.e.f. 11.07.2019.
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—Non Executive Director Independent
ed as a Managing Director w.e.f. 11.09.2019.

:09.2019 for further period of 5 years.

** Appointed as an Additional Director w.c.f, 03.08.2019 and as a Regu]ar Director w.e.f. 10.09.2019.

Name of other listed entities where directors of the Comp

Directorship.

any are Directors and the category of

Name of the Director

Name of other Listed Companies
in-which the concerned Director is
Loa Director

Category of Directorship

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal
Mr. Ramesh Bansal -
Mirs. Sangita Bansal

Lords Ishwar Hotels Limired

Lords Ishwar Hotels Limited

Managing Director

. Director

Mr. Pradeep Dhawan
Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee
Mr. Dinesh Mistry

Number of other companies or committees of which the Director is a Director / Member /
Chairman; '

No. of other Companies in which

Name of the Director No. of other Committee position
Director held
Unlisted Public | Unlisted Private Member Chairman
Company Company .

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal
Mr. Ramesh Bansal . 1 1
Mrs. Sangita Bansal

M. Pradeep Dhawan

Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee
Mr. Dinesh Mistry

None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees and Chairman of
more than 5 Committees across all the Companies in which they are Directors. All the
Directors have made necessary disclosures in this regards to the Company.

In accordance with the Regulation 26(1) of the Listing Regulations, the number of
directorship/membership/chairmanship excludes directorship/membership/chairmanship * of
private companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act,
2013. Membership/Chairmanship of only Audit Committees and Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committees of all. Public Limited: Company (excluding H S India Limited) have been
considered. " , '

The Company has a process to provide, intef—alia, the minimum information to the Board as
required under Part A of Schedule IT of Regulation 17(7) of the Listing Regulations pertaining
to Corporate Governance.

Mr. Ramesh Bansal and Mr. Pushpendra Bansal are brothers. Mrs. Sangita Bansal is wife of
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal. No other director is related to any other director of the Company.

The Cbmpany has not entered into any inaterially significant transactions during the year under
report with promoter directors, senior management staff etc. that could have potential conflict
of interest with the Company at large.
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Skill/Expertise/Competence of the Board of Directors:

The Board comprises qualified members who bring in the required skills, competence and
expertise that allow them to make effective contribution to the Board and its committees. These
Directors are nominated based on well-defined selection criteria. The Nomination and
Remuneration Committee (‘NRC”) considers, inter alia, key skills, qualifications, expertise and
competencies, whilst recommending to the Board the candidature for appointment of Director.
The Board of Directors have, based on the recommendations of the NRC, identified the
following core key skills/expertise/competencies of Directors as required in the context of
business of the Company for its effective functioning which are currently possessed by the
Board Members of the Company and mapped against each of the Directors:

Name of Directors Behavioural | Governance | Technical Industry | Financial | Sales and | Technology
b Marketing
Mr. Pushpendra Bansal v A v v v v v
Mt, Ramesh Bansal v B v v v v v
Mrs. Sangita Bansal y v v v v v B
M. Pradeep Dhawan v v v y v v vy
Mr. Dinesh Mistry v v - v - v
Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee v R R b - R R

Meeting of Independent Directors: ,

During the year 2019-20, the separate meeting of the Independent Directors was held ‘on
12" February, 2020, as required under Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation
25(3) of the Listing Regulations without the presence of non-independent directors and other
members of the management. .

Familiarisation Program to Independent Directors: .
As per Regulation 25 (7) of the Listing Regulations, Familiarisation Program has been carried
out by the Company for the Independent Directors details of which has been posted on
Company’s website www.hsindia.in. °

Resignation of Indepenident Director: )
During the year 2019-20, Mr. Nilkanth Barot, Independent Director of the Company was
resigned w.e.f. 11.07.2019 as he has engaged in various assignments of advocacy.

Note on Directors seeking appointmént/re-app0intmént:

Mr. Ramesh Bansal, Managing Director (DIN-00086256) of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment. Mr. Ramesh Bansal was re-appointed as Managing Director of the
Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 1* August, 2019 and He has continued his term as a
Managing Director in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019 as his age is exceeding 70 years on 4"
October, 2019, =

Mrs. Sangita Bansal, Director (DIN%0157 1275) of the Company, who retires by rotation and
being eligible, was reappointed as a Director in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019.
.

Mzr. Pushpendra Bansal, Managing?‘ Directot/CEO (DIN-00086343) of the Company was
appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 31% May, 2019 and appointed as a Managing
Director of the Company for a period of 3 years w.e.f. 11" September, 2019 in 30" AGM held
on 10.09.2019. '
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Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee (DIN-08497453) was appointed as an additional director (in the
capacity of independent director) of the Company w.c.f, 3% August, 2019 appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019
w.e.f. the date of his appointment as an additional director i.e. 3™ August, 2019 upto the date of
2nd August, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Mr. Pradeep Dhawan (DIN-00519455) was re-appointed as an Independent Director of the
Company for.a further period of 5 years in 30" AGM held on 10.09.2019 w.ef 11™
September, 2019 upto the date of 10" September, 2024 and shall not retire by rotation.

Particulars as per Regulation 36(3) of the Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standard-2 of the
General Meeting are enclosed as an Annexure with the notice of 31% Annual General Meeting,

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit' Committee acts as a link between the management, the statutory and internal
auditors and the Board of Directors and oversees the financial reporting process.

5 (Five) Audit Committee Meetings ‘Svith requisite quorum were held during the financial year
2019-20, the date on which the said nieetings were held are as follows:

1 | 30™ May, 2019 2 | 2™ August, 2019 3 | 13® August, 2019 ]
4 [ 13" November, 2019 5 | 12" February, 2020

The details of composition of the Committee and their attendance at the meetings are given
below: :

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan@) Chaitman - NED (I 5
Mr. Ramesh Bansal Member ED 5
Mr. Nilkanth Barot* Member NED () --
Mr. Dinesh Mistry Member NED (D 5
Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee# Member NED (D) 3

@ Appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f, 11,09.2019 for further period of 5 years,
* Resigned as a Member w.e.f. 11.07.2019,
# Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.£03.08.2019 and as a Regular Director w.e.f. 10.09.2019.

The Company Secretary acts as a Secretary to the Committee.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee was formed with the responsibility for
determining the remuneration for all executive directors and Key Management Personnel,
-including any compensation payments, such as retirement benefits or stock options and also to
determine principles, criteria and the basis of remuneration policy of the company and shall
also recommend the appointment/removal and monitor the level and structure of pay for senior
management, i.e. one level below the Board. »

3 (Three) Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings with requisite quorum were held
during the financial year 2019-20, “ the date on which the said meetings were held are as
follows; i :

[1 130" May, 2019 [2[2™ August, 2019 [3 [ 12" February, 2020 ]
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The details of composition of the Comm1ttee and their attendance at the meetings are given
below: :

Name Designation Category No. of Meetings attended

Mr. Pradeep Dhawan@ Chairman NED (I) 3
Mr. Nilkanth Barot* Member NED (I) --
Mr. Dinesh Mistry Member NED () 3
M. Shiladitya Mukhberjec# Member NED (I) 1

@ Appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 11.09.2019 for further period of 5 years.
* Resigned as a Member w.e.f. 11.07.2019.
# Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 03.08,2019 and as a Regular Director w.e.f. 10.09.2019.

Presently, the Company is not paying any sitting fees to its Non-Executive Directors for
attending meetings of the Board, Audit Committee and other Committees. However, during the
year ended 31* March, 2020, your Company has paid remuneration to its Executive Director as
under:

Name & Designation of Director Tenure upto Salary Perquisites
® in Lakh) ( in Lakh)

Mr. Ramesh Bansal, 31% July, 2022 16.20 Nil

Managing Director/CFO* _,

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal 10™ September, 2022 6.67 Nil

Managing Director/CEQ** i ‘

* Re-appointed as a Managing Director of the Company w.e.f. 01.08.2019 for 3 years.
**Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.£.31.05.2019 and appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f. 11. 09 2019.

The Company has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy to lay down criteria
and terms & conditions with regards to identifying persons who are qualified to become
Directors (Executive & Non-Executive) and persons who are qualified to be appointed in
Senior Management and Key Managerial Positions and to determine their remuneration. Brief
description of the said policy as below:

> Remuneration Policy:

Nomination and Remuneration Commlttee shall recommend the remuneration, including the
commission based on the net profits. of the Company for the Executive and Non — Executive
Directors. This will be then approved by the Board and shareholders. Prior approval of
shareholders will be obtained wherever applicable.

The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, perquisites and allowances (fixed
component) to Managing Director(s), Whole time Director. Remuneration is paid within the
ceiling approved by the Shareholders,

The remuneration paid to Executive Directors is determined keeping in view the industry
benchmark and the relative performance of the Company to the industry performance.
Perquisites and retirement benefits are paid according to the Company policy as applicable to
all employees.

Independent Non-Executive Directors are appointed for their professional expertise in their
individual capacity as independent professionals. Independent Non- Executive Directors shall
be received sitting fees for at ending the meeting of the Board and Board Committees as may
be decided by the Board and/or approved by the Shareholders from time to time.
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> Directors, KMPs and Senior management personnel:

The remuneration of Directors, KMPs and senior management largely consists of basic salary,
perquisites, allowances and performance incentives. Perquisites and retirement benefits are
paid according to the Company policy, subject to prescribed statutory ceiling.

The components of the total temuneration vary for different grades and are governed by the
industry pattern, qualification & experience/merits, performance of each employee. The
Company while deciding . the retnuneration package takes. into consideration ‘ current
employment scenario and remuneration package of the industry.

The -Nomination and Remuneration ‘Policy is uploaded on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in.

> Performance Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 (10) of the Listing
Regulations, the Board has carried out an amnual performance evaluation of its own
performance, Committees and the Directors individually. The manner in which the evaluation
has been carried out, detailed below:

The performance evaluation of the Board as a whole, Chairman and Non Independent Directors
was carried out by the Independent Directors. The Independent directors evaluated the
parameters viz., level of engagement, duties, responsibilities, performance, obligations and
governance safeguarding the interest of the Company. The performance evaluation of
Independent directors was carried out by the-entire Board. :

5. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was constituted for Redressal: of stakeholders’
complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, etc.

4 (Four) Stakeholders Relationship. Committee Meetings with requisite quorum were held
during the financial year 2019-20, the date on which the said meetings were held are as
follows:

1 | 30™ May, 2019 2 [ 2™ August, 2019 [ 3 [ 13" November, 2019 |
4 | 12" February, 2020 ,

The details of composition ‘of the Cbmmittee and their attendance at the meetings are given
below:’ : . )

‘Name Designation Category No. of Meetings attended
Mr. Pradeep Dhawan@ Chairman NED (1) 4
Mr. Nilkanth Barot * Meémber NED (I) -
Mr. Dinesh Mistry Member NED (I) 4
Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee# Member NED (I) 2

@ Appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f. 11.09.2019 Tor further period of 5 years.
* Resigned as a Member w.e.f: 11.07.2019.
# Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f 03.08.2019 and as a Regular Director w.e.f. 10.09.2019.

Mr. Hitesh Limbani, Company Secre'}ary is a Compliance Officer of the Company.

During the financial year, the Compz;i;ﬁy has not received investor complaint and no complaints ‘
were pending as on 31% March, 2020, . -
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6. RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE:

Risk Management Committee compffses viz., Mrs. Sangita Bansal (Chairman) and Mr. Dinesh
Mistry (Member), Mr. Pushpendra Bansal (Member). During the year, One Risk Management
Committee meeting was held on 12 February, 2020 and all committee members were present.

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

(A) General Meeting '

(1)_Annual General Meeting:

Details ¢ Date Time - __Venue
30™ Annual General 10™ September, 2019 | 9.00 A.M. ‘Udupi Shree
Meeting 2018-19 Krishna’, Dhake
29" Annual General | 257 September, 2018 | 12.30 P.M. Colony, J. P. Road,
Meeting 2017-18. ‘ Andheri (W),
[ 28" Annual General | 267 September, 2017 | 9.30 AM. |. Mumbai — 400 053,
Meeting 2016-17 Maharashtra.

(i) Extra-ordinary General Meeting: During the year, no Extra-ordinary General Meeting
was held.

(B) Special Resolution

A. At the 28" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 26™ September,-2017, no
" Special Resolution was passed. '

B. At the 29™ Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 25™ September, 2018, one
Special Resolution was passed with requisite majority — ’
(i) For alteration in memorandum of association of the company as per Companies
Act, 2013.

C. At the 30® Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 10™ September, 2019,

Four Special Resolutions were passed with requisite majority— ‘

(1) Appointment of Mr. Pushperidra Bansal as a Managing Director.

(ii) Re-appointment of Mr. Pradeep Dhawan as an Independent Director.

(iii) Continue the office of Mr. Ramesh Bansal as a Managing Director exceeding age
of 70 vyears. '

(iv) Revision in Remuneration of Mr. Ramesh Bansal as a Managing Director -of the
Company.

(C) Postal Ballot - : :
(1) Whether any Special Resolution passed last year through Postal Ballot: No
(i) Whether any Special Resolutign is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot: No

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES:

@) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactioris that may have potential
conflict with the interests of the company at large: NIL .
Transactions with the related parties are disclosed in the notes to the accounts forming
part of the accounts. )

(i) Details of non-compliance by. the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
Company by SEBI, ROC, Stock Exchange or any statutory authority, on any matter
related to capital markets, dufing the last 3 financial years: NIL
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(i) - Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy is uploaded on the Company’s website
www.hsindia.in and during the year under review, no personnel has been denied access
to the audit committee. :

(iv)  The Company has complied with all mandatory requirements of Corporate Governance
under Regulations 34 of the Listing Regulations.

) Policy on dealing with related party transactions is uploaded on the Company’s website
www.hsindija.in. i

(vi) - Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the Listing Regulations, the Board has received.
Managing Director/CFO and Managing Director/CEQ certificate for the financial year
ended on 31% March, 2020.

(vi)) The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or- qualified
institutions placement during the financial year ended on 31% March, 2020.

(viii) The Company has complied with the requirements of sub-para (2) to (10) of Part C of
Schedule V (Corporate Governance Report) of the Listing Regulations.

(ix)" - The company has complied with the corporate governance requirements of Regulation
17 to 27 of the Listing Regulations and Clauses (b) to (i) of Sub-Regulation (2) of
Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations.

x) The Company has not adopted non-mandatory requirements of the Listing regulations.

(xi)  The Company has no subsidiary, so policy on material subsidiary is not applicable.

(xii)  The Board has accepted all recommendation of all its Committees of the Boards in the
financial year ended on 31 March, 2020.

(xiii) Total fees for all services paid by the Company to M/s. Pary & Co., Statutory Auditor :-
Rs.1,00,000/-,

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

The quarterly financial results are generally published in the Financial Express in English and
Mumbai Lakshadip in Marathi. All éther official news releases are first forwarded to the stock
exchanges and subsequently released to the media, Further, all periodic statutory reports and
other official news releases are also uploaded on the.company’s website www.hsindia.in.

The Company normally gets publiéhed financial results and other communications to the
shareholders in the above newspapers. )

The Company maintains a functional website where the prescribed information as per
Companies Act and Listing Regulations, are being displayed on the website of the Company
www.hsindia.in. ; ' :

All periodicals compliance like shaxfélholding pattern, Corporate Governance Report, Financial
Resuits etc is also being filed electronically with online portal “BSE Listing Centre”.

The Management Discussion & Ana?i
Report. ‘

lysis Report is also appended elsewhere with this Annual

|
10. GENERAL SHAREHOLDiER INFORMATION:

1. _| Annual General Meeting

| Date and Time *|3"December, 20202t 11:00 a.m.
Venue : Tfhe Company is conducting meeting through Video Conferencing and
O_Fher Audio Visual Means pursuant to the MCA Circular dated 5" May,

2020and as such there is no requirement to have a venue for the AGM.

2. | Financial Year < | 1P April, 2019 to 31%° March, 2020

3. | Dividend Payment Date : | No Dividend has been recommended

4. - | Registered Office of the : I.{‘lit No.202, Morya Blue Moon, Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
company Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra, (Changed w.e.f 01.06.2019)

E-mail: hsindialimited@gmail.com, Website : www.hsindia.in
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5. | Listing on Stock Exchange BSE Limited .
Phiroze Jegjeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai - 400 001, Maharashtra
6. | Annual listing fees Duly paid for the year 2019-20 and 2020-21
7. | Stock Code
(a) Trading Symbol at BSE Limited; Mumbai
(b) Demat ISIN Numbersin | | Equity Shares INE731B01010 332145/HOTLSILV
’ NSDL & CDSL : :
8. | Stock Market Data BSE Limited
. High @) Low (%)
April, 2019 945 8.08
May, 2019 9.66 7.90
June, 2019 8.68 6.76
July, 2019 7.78 6.43
August, 2019 7.44 6.15
September, 2019 8.88 7.00
October, 2019 7.56 ©6.50
November, 2019 7.35 5.67
December, 2019 6.77 5.65
January, 2020 .7.99 6.14
February, 2020 7.39 5.17
March, 2020 6.05 4.05
9. | Share Price Performance vcompared with broad based indices- BSE
12 42000
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- 40000
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+-39000
6
- 38000
4
~ 37000
2 - 36000
0 s ‘. e e 35000
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10. | A. Distribution of Shareholding as on 31* March, 2020:
No. of Equity Shares 'No. of % of No. of % of
held Sharcholders | Shareholders | Shares held Shareholding
1-500 Y1600 67.34| 313088 | 1.93
501-1000 323 13.59 286268 | 1.76
1001-2000 171 7.20 277606 1.71 |
2001-3000 74 3.11 192798 | 1.19
3001-4000 33 1.39 115610 0.71
4001-5000 31 1.30 146601 0.90
5001-10000 55 232 383245 2.36
1000t & above 89 3.75 | 14523184 89.44
GRAND TOTAL 2376 100.00 | 16238400 100.00
Physical Mode 217 9.13 346380 2.13
Electronic Mode 2159 90.87 | 15892020 97.87
B. Category of Shareholders as on 31 March, 2020:
Category Category of Shareholders Total - Asa
Code S Number of | Percentage
o Shares of (A+B+C)
4) Shareholding of Promoter &
Promeoter Group’
0)) Indian 6553728 40.36
2) Foreign 0 0.00
Sub-Toetal (A) 6553728 40.36
B) Public Shareholding
(03] Institutions 0 0.00
2) Non-Institutions
- Bodies Corporate 296940 1.82
- Individuals 9347226 57.56
- Independent Director 10976 0.07
- NRI's/OBC’s/Foreign National 23559 0.15
- Clearing Members 5971 0.04
: Sub-Total (B) 9684672 59.64
(o) Shares held by Custodians and
against which Depository 0 0.00
Receipt has been issued
Sub-Total (C) _ 0 0.00
GRAND TOTAL (A)+(B)+(C) 16238400 160.00
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11. | Dematerialization of Shares : As on 31% March, 2020, 15,892,020 equity shares
constituting 97.87% of the Equity Share Capital of the
Company stand dematerialized.

12. | Outstanding GDRs/ The Company has not issued GDRs/ADRs. As on 31%
ADRs/Warrants or March, 2020, no Woarrants/Convertible Instruments
any Convertible Instruments outstanding for conversion.

13. | Commodity price risk or : During the year, there is no Commodity price risk or

| foreign exchange risk and foreign exchange risk and hedging activities.
hedging activities ‘
14. | Hotel Location : Lords Plaza
1 Opp. Linear Bus Stand,
Ring Road, Surat — 395 003,
E-mail : hsindialimited@gmail.com
15.-| Share Transfer System : The transfer of shares in physical form is affected by the
Registrar and Transfer Agents mentioned as above within
the prescribed time period from the date of its receipt
subject to the documents being in order and complete in
all respects. The Stakeholder Relationship Committee of
the Board of Directors observes this transfer system
quarterly and takes note of the statement/register of Share
transfer received from the Registrar and Transfer Agents.
A half yearly compliance certificate under Regulation
7(3) of the Listing Regulations, j ointly signed by
compliance officer and RTA, certifying that all the above
stated activities are being carried out by RTA, is regularly
submitted to BSE Litd.
16. | Credit Rating : Rating — CRISIL BB/Stable has been assigned by CRISII,
Ltd.
17. | Share Transfer Agent & : M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited
" | Address for Unit: (H S India Limited) .
Cotrespondence 1% Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,

Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys Hotel),
Marol Maroshi Road; Andheri (East),
Mumbai — 400059, Maharashtra
E-mail : investor@bigshareonline.com .
Tel. No. (022) 62638200, Fax No. (022) 62638299
Website: www.bigshareonline.com .
H S India Limited
Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon, Off New Link Road,
Andheri West, Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra.
E-mail: hsindialimited@gmail.com
Tel. No. (022) 49240174
Website: www.hsindia.in

11. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT:

In keeping with the requirements of the SEBI and BSE Ltd., an audit by a qualified Practicing
Comnipany Secretary carried out to reconcile the total admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL
and the total issued and listed capital. The said audit confirms that the total issued / paid-up
capital tallies with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of
dematerialised shares held with NSDL and CDSL.
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12. AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Compliance Certificate from Auditors regarding compliance of conditions of corporate
governance is annexed as Annexure-6.

13. CERTIFICATE FROM PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY FOR NON-
QUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS:

Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary regarding non-qualifications of Directors
annexed as Annexure-7.

14. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN

AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT,

2013: . '

The Company has duly constituted Internal Complaints Committee pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

During the year, the Company had not received any complaints and no complaints were

pending as on 31 March, 2020.

15. DISCLOSURES WITH RESPECT TO DEMAT SUSPENSE

ACCOUNT/UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT: Not Applicable

16. DISCRETIONARY REQUIREMENTS AS PER PART E OF SCHEDULE II OF
THE LISTING REGULATIONS: :

() ‘The Company has published quarterly and half yearly financial results in newspapers as
mentioned and uploaded. the same in website of the Company. Hence, the same results are
.~ not separately circulated to the members. '
(ii) Audit Report: For the financial year 2019-20, the Auditors have expressed an unmodified
opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company. The Company continues to adopt best
 practices to ensure a regime of unmodified Financial Statements,
(iii) Reporting of the Internal Auditors: The Internal Auditors of the Company report to the
Audit Committee of the Company, to ensure independence of the Internal Audit function.

K
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o ANNEXURE- 3
RATIO OF DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION TO MEDIAN EMPLOYEES’

REMUNERATION AND OTHER DISCLOSURE
[PURSUANT TO SUB-SECTION (12) OF SECTION 197 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE
5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
) PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014} .

(i) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director and KMP during the financial
year 2019-20 and ratio of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the financial year 2019-20 are as under:

. (X In Lakh)
Sr. | Name of Director/KMP | Remuneration of | % increase in | Ratio of
No. | and Designation , Director/KMP for | Remuneration | remuneration of
o financial  year | in the financial | each Director to
2019-20 year 2019-20 | median
remuneration of
: | employees
I | Mr. Ramesh Bansal| = 16.20 12.50% 12.41
Managing Director/CFO
2 | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal* 12.000 0.00% 10.34
* Managing Director/CEO .
3 | Mr. Hitesh . Limbani 6.31 7.73% N.A.
Company Secretary '

* Mr. Pushpendra Bansal was appointed as a Managing Director in 30 AGM held on 10.09,2019,

(i) The Median Remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year was
¥ 1.16 Lakh. : ‘

(iify In the financial yéar 2019-2_6, there was an increase of 7.78% in the median of
remuneration of employees. B

(iv) As on 31% March, 2020, there were 203 permanent employees on the rolls of the
Company. ‘

(v) -Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the .
managerial personnel in the last financial year and its compatison with the percentile
increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof and points out if there
are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: Average
percentile increase already niade in the salaries of the employees other than the
managerial personnel in the last financial year 2019-20 was 5.90% whereas the increase
in the managerial remuneration for the financial year was 12.50%. '

(vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration policy of the Compahy: Itis
hereby affirmed that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy for Directors,
Key Managerial Personnel and other employees.

The- brief policy of Nomination and. Remuneration is available on the Company’s website at
www.hsindia.in, :
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v ANNEXURE- 4
FORM NO. MGT 9 i .
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Compamcs Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management &
. Administration) Rules, 2014,

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2020

I. _REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i | CIN 155 100MH1989PLC053417
ii_| Registration Date 12-09-1989
iii; | Name of the Company H S INDIA LIMITED
1v_| Category of the Company Public Company
Sub-Category of the Company Limited by Shates
v | Address of Registered office & contact details
Address: Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon,
: Off New Llnk Road, Andherl West,
Town / City: Mumbai
State: Maharashtra
| Pin Code: 400 053,
Country Name: India
Telephone (with STD Code) (022) 49240174
Fax Number: ‘ -
Email Address: T hsindialimited @gmmail.com
Website, if any: www_hsindia.in
vi | Whether listed company Yes
vii | Name and Address of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA ):~
| Name of RTA: BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD.
Address: E-3, Ansa Industrial Estate,
Saki-vihar Road,
Sakinaka, Andheri (E),
* Corporate Office:
1* Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
Opp. Vasant Oasis Apartments (Next To Keys
-Hotel), Marol Maroshi Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai — 400059,
Maharashtra
Town / City: Mumbai
State: Maharashtra
Pin Code: 400 072
Telephone: (022) 40430200
Fax Number: (022) 28475207
Email Address: investor@bigshareonline.com
II. - PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITY OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing§10 % or more of the total turnover of the company:-

L 3

SL Name and Description of mam NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. products / services Product / service of the comipany

1 | Rooms 55101 48.01

2 | Restaurants 56101 8.42

3 | Wine and Liquor : 47221 33.01

4 | Banquets and others ? 56210 10.56
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HI. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:~ Nil

1V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total Equity):
i. Category-wise Share Holding: g

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the

year No. of Shares held at the end of the year
. Category of

%

% of % of
Shareholders Demat  |Physical| - Total Total Demat  |Physical| Total Total

Shares Shares

("L
during
the year

A. Promoters

| (1) Indian _

a) Individual/ HUF 6155274 0 6155274 | . 37.91 6155274 0 6155274 | 37.91

0.00

b) Central Govt.

c) State Govt.(s)

d) Bodies Corp. 398454 0 398454 245 398454 -0 398454 | 245

0.00

¢€) Banks / FI

Any other

-Sub-total (A) (1) 6553728 0| 6553728 | 40.36 | 6553728 0| 6553728 | 40.36

0.00

2) Foreign

) NRI ~ Individual

b) Other — Individual

¢) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

€) Any Others

Sub-total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0] 6.60

0.00

Total shareholding
of Promoter (A) =

A) (D+(A) (2 6553728 0 6553728 | 40.36 | 6553728 0| 6553728 | 40.36
B. Public :
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.(s)

¢) Venture Capital
Funds

f) Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others (specify)

Sub-total (B)(1):- 0 0 4} 0.00 0 [{] 0 0.00

0.00

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 412537 800 413337 2.55 296140 800 296940 1.83

-0.72

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

1) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto ¥ 1 lakh 1519846 | 108431 1628277 10.03 1461000 | 108431 1569431 9.66

-0.37

ii) Individual

shareholders holding
nominal share capital
in excess of T 1 lakh 7030132 | 456569 |~ 7486701 | 46.10 | 7421597 | 237149 | 7658746 | 47.16

1.06

¢) Others Specify
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(c-i) Hindu ’
Undivided Family 119250 0 119250 0.73 119049 0 119049 | - 0.73 0.00
(c-ii)Independent
Directors 10976 0 10976 0.07 10976 0 10976 0.07 0.00
(c-iii) Clearing
Members 1859 0 1859 0.01 5971 0 5971 0.04] +0.03
(c-iv) Non-Residence
(Non-Rep) . 2183 0 21831 0.01 2483 0 2483 | 0.02| +0.01]
(c-v) Non-Residence .
ep) 22088 0] . 22088 0.14 21076 0 21076 0.13 -0.01
‘(c-vi) Trust 1 0y’ 1 0.00 0 0 0 0.00 0.00
Sub-total B)(2):- 9118872 | 565800 9684672 |  59.64 9338292 | 346380 9684672 | 59.64 0.00
Total Public |
Sharcholding
B)=B)1)*+ (B)(2) 9118872 | 565800 | . 9684672 59.64 9338292 | 346380 9684672 | 59.64 '0.00
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs
& ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C) 15672600 | 565800 | 16238400 | 100.00 15892020 | 346380 | 16238400 | 100.00 0.00
ii. - Shareholding of Promoters: :
Shareholding at the beginning of Shareholding at the end of the %
__the year year change
Y % of o ! Y%oof in
SL Name of the v tf;t:{ Shares t{:t:lf Shares share
No. Promoter No. of Sh Pledged/ | No. of Pledged/ | holding
ares:of Shares of .
Shares the encumber | Shares . the encumber | during
company ed to total company ed to total the
shares | _shares year
1 | PushpendraR Bansal | 3071198 18.91 1540 ! 3071198 18.91 0.00 0.00
2 Sangita P Bansal 2686480 16.54 0.00 { 2686480 16.54 0.00 0.00
3 | Ramesh R Bansal 151520 0.93 0.00 151520 0.93 0.00 0.00
4 | SSSP Consultant and ) :
Techno Services Pvt. 398454 | - 245 0.00 398454 245 0.00 0.00
Ltd. : ‘
5 | Suresh T Patel 144640 |- 0.89 0.00 190560 1.17 0.00 | +0.28
6 | Hansaben S Patel 459201 ° 028 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 -0.28
7 - | Rahul S Patel 29596 | 0.18 0.00 29596 0.18 0.00 0.00
8 | Trushar S Patel 25920 = 0.16 0.00 25920 0.16 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 6553728 40.36 15.40 | 6553728 40.36 0.00 0.00
iii, -Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (pl specify, if there is no change):
i Cumulative
Sl:)are.hol.dmg fz\tththe Increase | _ Shareholding during
eg'““l'“gz‘% B N / the year(01-04-2019
s1, Name of the year (01-04-2019) Dat Decrease | o to 31-03-2020)
No. Promoter %of Totall ~°'° in eason % of Total
No. Of Sharehol No. Of | Shares of
Shares ding Shares the
Company ’ Company
1 | Pushpendra R Bansal | 3071198 | [18.91 - - No Change| 3071198 18.91
2 | Sangita P Bansal 2686480 | |'16.54 - - No Change| 2686480 16.54
3 | Ramesh R Bansal - 151520 | 1:0.93 - - No Change|- 151520 0.93
4  |'SSSP Consultant and o -
Techno Sexvices Pvt, Led. | 308454 | f2'45 N - No Change| 398454 245
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5 | Suresh.T Patel 144640 0.89 | - - -~ -- -
: 30.08.2019| 45920 | Purchase | 190560 1.17
31.03.2020| - -- 190560 1.17
6 | Hansaben S Patel 45920 0.28 -~ -- - -~ --
130.08.2019 | 45920 Sale - --
31.03.2020 - -- -- -
7 | Rahul S Patel 29596 0.18 - - No Change|- 29596 0.18
8 | Trushar S Patel 25920 0.16 -~ -- No Change| 25920 0.16

iv. Shareholding Pattern of Top Ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):

. Cumulative
Shareh?ldl.ng at Shareholding
the beginning of Increase during
g, | Name of the Shareholder (0;3';4{;;;9) Dechease the year(01-04-2019
N(; (For Each of the Top 10 - Date in Reason to 31-03-2020)
: Shareholders) 1% of Total Sharehol % of Total
No. Of |Shares of ding No. Of | Shares of
Shares | the Shares the
Company Company
1" | Mehinder Sharma 650000 = 4.00 - -- - -- --
2 23.08.2019] 100 Sale | 649900 4.00
03.09.2019| 100 Purchase | 650000 4.00
31.03.2020 - - 650000 4.00
2 | Poonam Sharma 650000 4.00 - -~ [No Change| 650000 4.00
3 | Vinod Dalvi 650000} 4.00 - -~ |No Change| 650000 4.00
4. | Vikas Suri 650000.| 4.00 - - -~ No Change| 650000 4.00
5 | Shabnam Motihar 3259901 201 - -~ |No Change| 325990 |  2.01
6 | Ajay Sahoo 296496 1.83 -~ - No Change| 296496 1.83
7_| Virendra Mistry 1295500} 1.82 - -~ |No Change| 295500 1.82
8 | Shrirang Jadhav' 291709 |  1.80 - -~ __|No Change| 291709 1.80°
9 | ‘Anil Dhimmar 278800 1.72 - - |No Change| 278800 1.72
10 | Uma Gupta 234300 |  1.44 -- --___ [No Change| 234300 1.44
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
: Cumulative
Shareholding at the Shareholding
begiuning of the Increase during
year (01-04-2019) / the year (01-04-
SL Shareholding of Dat b Reason 2019 to 31-03-2020)
No. | Directors and KMPs o ate | Decrease | Reaso % of
, % of Total in Share Total
' No. Of |Shares of holding No. Of Shares of
Shares the Shares the
. Company Company
1 | Mr. Ramesh Bansal* '
(Managing Director/CFO) 151520‘ . 093 - -~ |No Change| 151520 0.93
2 | Mr. Pushpendra Bansal$
(Managing Director/CEO) 3071198 | 18.91 - -~ {No Change|3071198| 18.91
3 | Mrs. Sangita Bansal 2686480 | 1654 - -~ [No Change| 2686480 |  16.54
(Director) : 1
4 el R Y - ~ |No Change| 10976 | 0.07
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5 Mr Nilkanth Barot# 0 0.00 - - |No Change| 0 0.00
(Director) :

.6 %ri}e])cit?)iih Mistry 0 0.00 - - [NoChange| 0 0.00

7 ?14); Sclig?)d;;ya Mukherjee | 0.00 - ~ [No Change| 0 0.00

8 ?é;nlj;ﬁ; SLelzr;‘c}gly ) 0 0.00 - - [No Change| 0 0.00

* Re-appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f, 01.08.2019 for 3 years

$ Appointed as an Additional Director w.e.f. 31,05.2019 an
** Appointed as an Independent Director w.e.f, 11.09.2019 for further period of 5 years

# Resigned as a Director w.e.f, 11.07.2019

d appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f. 11.09.2019 for 3 years

## Appointed as an Additional Director w.c.f. 03.08.2b19 and appointed as a Regular Director w.e.£. 10,09.2019

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (In 3)

‘Indebtedness of the Company includin

Indebtedness at the beginning of the Secur:d dl:‘oaljs Unsecured D it Total
financial year (As on 01.04.2019) e(’l(:pl(l)s;;lsg Loans eposits Indebtedness
i) Principal Amount 158337678 0 0 158337678
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest accrued but not due 1574842 0 0 1574842
Total (i+ii+iii) 159912520 0 0 159912520
Change in Indebtedness during the Secured I'Joans Unsecured . Total
financial yea ‘ excluding Loan Deposits Indebtedness
year deposits oans
* Addition 166189206 0 0 166189206
* Reduction 161659848 0 0 161659848
Net Change 4529358 0 0 4529358
Indebtedness at the end of the i ‘ Secur;ad dI_‘oans Unsecured D it: Total
financial year (As on 31.03.2020) e;:p‘;s;:‘sg Loans POSIS | 1ndebtedness
1) Principal Amount 163137138 0 0 163137138
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0
iii) Interest acciued but not due 1304740 0 0 1304740
Total (i+Hi-+iii) 164441878 0 0 164441878
V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A. . Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:
Name of MD/WTD/ Manager
; Mr. Pushpendra
SL Particulars of Remuneration Mr. Ramesh.Bansal Bansal Toml
No. (Managing . Amount
Director/CFO)*  (Managing
: Director/CEQ)$
1 | Gross salary ]
(a) Salary as pet provisions 16,20,000 6,66,667 22,86,667
contained in Section 17(1) of
the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites under .
Section 17(2) Income-tax Act, B -
1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary
under Section 17(3) Income- - - -
tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - -
3 | Sweat Equity - - -
4 | Commission
- as % of profit - = -
- - others, specify - - -
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5| Others, please specify - - -
Total (A) ‘ 16,20,000 6,66,667 22,86,667
* Re-appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f, 01,08.2019 for 3 years

$ Appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f, 11,09.2019 for 3 years

B. _ Remuneration to other directors: The Company has not paid any remuneration to other Directors: -

SL Particulars of |

No. Reémuneration
1 | Independent Directors Mr. Pradeep Mr. Dinesh | Mr. Shiladitya Total Amount

Dhawan Mistry Mukherjee

Name of Directors

Fee for attending board
committee meetings
Commission’ - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1) - : - - = -
2 | Other Non-Executive
Directors :
Fee for attending board
committee meetings

Mrs. Sangita Bansal

Commission v. - - ‘ - -
Others, please specify - - : - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B)=(1+2) - - - -
Total Managerial
Remuneration (A+B) j - B 22,86,667
Remuneration to Managing Director was paid within the Ceiling as per schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD:
; Key Managerial Personnel
SL Mr. Hitesh
No Particulars of Remuneration : Mr. Pushpendra Limbani .
Bansal (Company CFO Total
. (CEO)$ Secretary)
1 | Gross salary .
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in - 5,33,333 6,30,642 -| 11,63,975
Section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites under Section - - - -
17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section - - - - -
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 i
2 | Stock Option j - - - -
3 | Sweat Equity : - - - -
4 | Commission
- as.% of profit S - - - -
- others, specify . - - - -
S -] Others, please specify - - - -
Total 5,33,333 6,30,642 -1 11,63,975

$ Appointed as a Managing Director w.e.f, 11.09.2019 for 3 years

VIL PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: There were no penalties,

punishment or compounding of offences under the Companies Act, 2013, during the financial year ended
on 31% March, 2020. :

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
RAMESH BANSAL PUSHPENDRA BANSAL

Place: Mumbai o Managing Director ' Managing Director
Date : 6™ November, 2020 DIN-00086256 DIN-=00086343
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. : ANNEXURE- 5
- FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2020

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

H S India Limited
CIN: L55100MH1989PLC053417
Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West,
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by H S India Limited (hereinafter called the
“Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances . and expressing my opinion
thereon. ' '

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year ended on 31* March, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions of the
applicable acts listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter: ‘

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31 March, 2020 according to the
provisions of:

@) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder.

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made
thereunder;

(iii) © The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv)  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there

' - under ‘to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and

. External Commercial Borrowings; ;

) The following Reégulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- :

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015;

(c) ' The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
requirements) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not issued
any securities); ‘

(d) ~The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Not applicable as the Company has not formulated any Employee Stock Option
Scheme and Employee: Stock Purchase Scheme);
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() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 (Not applicable as the Company has not issued any. debts
securities which were listed);

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing
with client (Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an
Issue and Share Transfer Agent) ; ' ‘ )

(8) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares)
Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable as the Company has not opted for delisting);
and ’

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
1998 (Not applicable as the Company has not done any Buyback of Securities).

(vg) Other laws as applicable specifically to the Company:
() Food Safety and Standards Act, 2006 and the Rules framed thereunder.

-I'bave also examined compliance wifh the applicable clauses of the following:

(i) Secretarial Standards (with respect to Board and General Meetings) issued by The

- Institute of Company Secretaries of India acsn, '

(i) The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Stock Exchanges read with
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

I further report that o _

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly. constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of
the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions ofthe Act. v ‘ oo

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance except one Board Meeting dated 24.09.2019 was
held by giving shorter notice and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items befox:é the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through and proper system is in place which facilitates/ensure to capture
andrecord the dissenting member’s vie\’z‘vs, ifany, as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adeqliate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. :

I further report that during the y@(ejlr, the Company has not taken specific actions/decisions

having major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, etc. referred to above.

Place: Surat o MANISH R. PATEL

Date : 6" November, 2020 ' Company Secretary in Practice
: ' ACS No: 19885
COP No. : 9360

‘ ICSI UDIN ::A019885B001147981
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and
forms an integral part of this report.
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To,

Annexure A

The Membets,

H S India Limited

CIN: L55100MH1989PL.C053417
Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon,
Off New Link Road, Andheri West, |
Mumbai — 400 053, Maharashtra

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the
Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based
on my audit. - : o :
I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

* reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

The verification was done on.test check basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. I believe: that the processes and practices, I followed provide a
reasonable basis for my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books
of Accounts of the Company.

Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and  happening of events, etc. '

.- The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited
to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficicy or effectiveness with which the management has
conducted the affairs of the Company.

I furtber, report that the Compliance by the Company of applicable Financial Laws like
Direct and Indirect Tax Laws has not been reviewed in this audit since the same has
been subject to review by the statutory financial audit and- other designated
professionals. ‘

Place: Surat o ‘ MANISH R. PATEL
Date : 6" November, 2020 ‘ Company Secretary in Practice

ACS No: 19885
COP No. : 9360
ICSI UDIN : A019885B001147981
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Board of Directors

HSIndiaLimited _

UnitNo.202, Morya Blue Moon,

Off New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai —400 053.

We hereby certify that:
(@) We have reviewed the financial statements and cash flow statement for the year ended on 31%
- March, 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading.
(i) these statements together presént a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) No transaction is entered into by the Company during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or
~ violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility- for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company
pertaining to the financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or. operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we
are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) Wehave indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and
(ii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and invelvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control systems over
financial reporting. ' - :

FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

ﬁUSHPENDRA BANSAL RAMESH BANSAL

Place: Mumbai : o i P
Date : 6* November, 2020 Managing Director/CEQ Managing Director/CFO

’ DIN- 00086343 DIN -00086256

DECLARA'I'TION ON CODE OF CONDUCT
(Pursuant to Part D of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
| Regulations, 2015)
To, i
The Members of I
H S INDIA LIMITED i
Y ) |

It is hereby certified and confirmed that;’iall Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the
Company have affirmed compliance fo'rll the financial year ended on 31" March, 2020 with the Code of
Conduct of the Company. The code is posted on the Company's website www.hsindia.in.

il

FOR H S INDIA LIMITED

PUSHPENDRA BANSAL
Managing Director/CEO
DIN- 00086343

Place: Mumbai .
Date : 6" November, 2020
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ANNEXURE - 6

AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to Part E of Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,
The Members of
H S INDIA LIMITED

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by H S INDIA
LIMITED for the period ended on 31% March, 2020, as stipulated in Part C of Schedule V
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing
Regulations”).

2. The compliance of conditions- of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
management. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company. '

3. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulations.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

FOR J M PABARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 117752W

JAYANT PABARI

: Partner

Place : Mumbai : Membership No.:47580
Date : 6% November, 2020 K 301, Pancham Icon, Besides D-Mart,

Vasna Road, Baroda— 390007 (Gujarat)
ICAI UDIN : 20047580AAAAED1820
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ANNEXURE -7
CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS '
(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations-and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

To,

The Members of

H S India Limited

Unit No.202, Morya Blue Moon,

Off New Link Road, Andheri West, -
Mumbai - 400 053, Maharashtra.

I have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of H S India Limited having CIN-L55100MH1989P1.C053417 and having registered
office at Unit No. 202, Morya Blue Moon, Off New Link Road, Andheri West, Mumbai — 400
053, Maharashtra (hereinafier referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before me by the
Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read
with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing |
Obligations and Disclosure Requirerﬁ_ents) Regulations, 2015.

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including

Directors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered
necessary and explanations firnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that

none of the Directors on the Boatd of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending
on 31" March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as

Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate
Affairs ot any such other Statutory Authority.

‘Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in
the Company
: : v (As per MCA Portal)

1 Mr. Pushpendra Bansal - 00086343 31.05.2019

2 Mr. Ramesh Bansal : 00086256 29.09.2005

3 Mrs. Sangita Bansal 01571275 - 11.09.2014

4 Mr. Pradeep Dhawan . 00519455 02.07.2001

5 Mr. Dinesh Mistry 07411914 13.02.2016
.6 ‘Mr. Shiladitya Mukherjee 08497453 : 03.08.2019

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future viability of
the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted
the affairs of the Company. :

Place: Surat _ MANISH R. PATEL

Date : 6" November, 2020 v \ Company Secretary in Practice
’ ‘ ACS No: 19885
COP No. : 9360

ICSI UDIN : A019885B001126474
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To,
The Members of
‘H S INDIA LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statement:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of H S INDIA LIMITED (“the Company”), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31% ‘March, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in

Equity for the year then ended and ‘a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Opinion:

In our opinion and to the best of our informationand according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of the affairs
of the Company as at 31% March, 2020, the profit and the total comprehensive income, changes in equity
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the fina ricial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe
that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emph'asis of matter:

We draw attention to Note -31 to the standalone financial statements, which describes the possible effect of
uncertainties relating to COVID-2019 pandemic on the Company’s financial petformance as assessed by the
Management. :

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit -
of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of

our audijt of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do

not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be the

key audit matters to be communicated in our report. ’

S. No. Key Audit Matter Auditor’s Response

1 Revenue Recognition Principal Audit Procedures .
To ensure accuracy of recognition, | «+ We have assessed the Company’s internal controls
measurement, presentation . and | surrounding its revenue transactions;
disclosures of revenues and related | « We tested the key controls identified;
accounts. * We performed substantive detail testing by selecting a
{sample of revenue transactions, that we considered
appropriate to test the evidence of effectiveness of the
internal controls and adherence to accounting policies in
recognising the revenue, and the rebates and discounts
there against.




H S INDIA LIMITED .
e ——  _——— — —— ———————

ANNUAL REPORT 2019-20

2

Impact of COVID-2019 pandemic
on Going Concern

The . Indian Government :has
imposed lock-downs across ' the
country from 22 March 2020 up to
30 June 2020. These lockdowns
and restrictions due to COVID-

2019 pandemic - have posed:

significant - challenges to the
businesses of the: Company. This
required the Company to assess
impact of COVID-2019 on‘ its
operations.

The Company has assessed the
impact of COVID-2019 on the
future cash flow projections. The
Company has also prepared a
range of  scenarios to estimate
financing requirements.

Our audit procedures included the following:

* Obtain an understanding of the key controls relating to
the Company’s forecasting process.

» Obtain an understanding of key assumptions adopted by
the Company in preparing the forecasted statement of
profit and loss and cash flow and assessed the
consistency thereof with our expectations based on our
understanding of the Company’s business.

» Assessed the forecasted statement of profit and loss and
cash flow by considering plausible.changes to the key
assumptions adopted by the Company.

Performed the folloWing procedures as mitigating factors:
Obtained understanding of new borrowing facilities availed
subsequent to the year-end.

* Assessed impact of Government’s announcement to lift
the lockdown restrictions and Company’s plan to re-open
hotels in a phased manner.

In view of the above, we identified
impact of COVID-2019 on going |+ Assessed disclosures made in the standalone financial
concetn as a key audit matter, ° statetnents with regard to the above.

Informatien Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company s annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In'connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

‘The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in the Section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a
true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive Income,
cash flows and changes in Equity of the, comipany in accordance with the accounting principles generally

* -accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the

Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and -
estimates that ate reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the.
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind-AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to quidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect’a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As pért of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management. '

¢ - Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtaihed, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
. going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect
of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. ‘ ~

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)
b)

©)

d)

€)

2)

h)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books 6f accoutt as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the ‘Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) -
Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2020 and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March,
2020, from being appointed as-a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respeét to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over fihancial reporting of the
Company and the operating -effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure A”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirement of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of
the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanation given to us:

i. The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii.” The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses; and

ifi.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Aiiditors’ Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the -
matters on the matters specified in'paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 117752W

CA Jayant Pabari

Place : Mumbai . Partner
Date : 29" July, 2020 v : Membership No.: 47580

ICAI UDIN :20047580AAAACC3442
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of ¥ S India
Limited (Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under “Report in Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirement' section of our report of even date).

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub Section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over Financial Reporting of H S India Limited (“the
Company™) as of 31* March, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control
based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the adequacy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility:

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit, :

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of ‘internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards
and the Guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
~was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exist, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend upon the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatermnent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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- We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion on the Company’s internal firiancial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
© statements for external putposes in”accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable details, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company.

b). Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditure of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorization of
management and directors of the company; and

c) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use- or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting:

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to the

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
" over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
: compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls systems
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31% March, 2020, based on “the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considéfing the essential components of internal controls stated in the
Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Acccountants of India”.

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

ERN: 117752W

‘ : ~ CA Jayant Pabari

Place : Mumbai . B - Partner
Date : 29™ July, 2020 v Membership No.: 47580

ICAI UDIN :20047580AAAACC3442
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report to the Members of the H S India Limited dated 29
July, 2020 .

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report ) Order, 2016
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 2 of ‘Report on other Legal and
Regulatory Requirement’ section. We report that:

L. (2) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
. reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification,

(c) The title deeds of Immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

II.  Asexplained to us, inventories have been physically verified during the year by the management
at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

IIl.. According to the information and’ explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Iv. According to the Information and Explanation given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of accounts, the Company has duly complied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities.

V. Based on the audit procedures applied by us and according to the information and explanations
provided by the management, the Company has not accepted deposits from public within the
meaning of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules framed thereunder are not applicable.

VI.  As per information and explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has

' not been prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the

" Companies Act, 2013 for the Company’s activities. Hence, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the
Order are not applicable to the company.

VIL  (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Employees’ Provident Fund, Employees™ State Insurance, Income-tax,
Sales-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess, Goods and Services
Tax and any other statutory dues applicable to it.

(b) No undisputed amount payable in respect of Provident fund, employees state insurance,
Income Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and
Service Tax, cess and other statutory dues were outstanding as on 31 March, 2020 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no amounts payable in
respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, Value Added
Tax, Goods and Services Tax or Cess on account of any dispute.
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VIII. ~ Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
a financial institution, bank, government or debenture holders.

IX.  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year
under consideration. The Company has not availed any fresh term loan facility during the year
under consideration.

X.  Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of information and explanation given by the
management, we are of the opinion that no fraud by the Company or on the company by its
officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year. '

XI.  According to the information .and explanation given to us, the Company has paid managerial
remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of Section
197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

XII.  Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company and therefore the provisions of clause 3(xii} of the Order are not apphcable to
the company.

X1II.  Based on the infohnation and explanations given to us, the Company has complied with Section
: 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 wherever applicable and the details have been disclosed
in the financial statement etc. as required by the applicable accounting standards.

XIV. In our opinion and accordlng to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
‘not made any preferential Allottement or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review and hence not commented upon.

XV. - Based on the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered in to any
non-cash transaction with directors or persons connected with him as per Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

XVL  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 117752W

CA Jayant Pabari

Place : Mumbai . Partner
Date : 29™ July, 2020 S Membership No.: 47580 -

ICAI UDIN :20047580AAAACC3442
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31T MARCH. 2020

PARTICULARS -Note As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
No. g 3 g g
I |ASSETS
1. |[Non-Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 2 145,071,548 160,223,210
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Investments 3 26,939,260 58,439,260
. (if) Others 4 5,492,530 5,364,465
177,503,338 : 224,026,935
2. [Current assets
(a) Inventories B 6,294,918 7,343,711
(b) Financial Assets
(i) Trade Receivables 6 24,747,355 23,737,600
(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 39,152,899 31,759,854
(iii) Loans and Advances 8 187,736 | 256,816
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 9 4,022,623 -
(d) Other Current Assets 10 224,037,297 210,579,961
. 298,442,828 273,677,942
TOTAL 475,946,166 497,704,877
IL|EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. [Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 11 162,384,000 162,384,000
(b) Other Equity 12 122,257,102 134,864,593
284,641,102 297,248,593
2 |Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(2) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 13 149,112,214 113,007,938
(ii) Others 14 1,379,891 1,261,624
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 15 2,600,000 13,300,000
153,092,105 127,569,562
3 |Current Liabilities
" |(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 16
- Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises
- Dues of Others 13,637,443 11,058,043
(ii) Others 17 20,438,137 51,730,451
(b) Other Current Liabilities 18 4,137,379 9,521,480
(c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 19 - 576,748 :
. 38,212,959 ; 72,886,722
TOTAL 475,946,166 497,704,877
III{The . significant accounting - policiés 1-36
accompanying notes forming an integral part of)
the financial statement

As per our report of even date

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 117752W

Jayant Pabari
Partner
Membership No. 47580

Place : Mumbai
Date: 29th July, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ramesh Bansal Pushpendra Bansal
Managing Director/CFO Managing Director/CEO
DIN:00086256 DIN:00086343

Sangita Bansal Hitesh Limbani

. Director Company Secretary

DIN: 01571275 ACS-31531
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2020
_“;———*__._I—

PARTICULARS Note 2019-20 2018-19
‘ No. 4 g
I [Revenue from Operations . 20 259,120,558 289,376,059
II |Other Income . 21 4,066,528 6,092 407
III |{Total Income 263,187,086 295,468,466
1v. Ex;ien_ses
Food and Beverages Consuned 22 13,716,659 15,549,187
Purchase of Stock in Trade 23 44,555,504 52,605,317
Changes in Inventories of Stock In Trade 24 715,286 (476,423)
Employee Benefit Expense ) 25 48,877,568 47,629,278
Finance Costs 26 21,983,064 20,464,395
Depreciation and Amortization Expense’ 2 15,956,069 17,179,304
Other Operating and General Expenses 27 103,868,706 117,453,295
Total Expenses : 249,672,856 270,404,353
V |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 13,514,230 25,064,113
VI |Exceptional Items - -
VII |Profit before extraordinary items and tax 13,514,230 © 25,064,113
VIHI|Extraordinary items - -
| IX Proﬁt before tax - 13,514,230 25,064,113
X |Tax expense: P o . . .
(a) Current Tax Expense ; 15 3,700,000 8,700,000
(b) Deferred tax i 15 (2,800,000) (1,317,000)
XTI |Profit/(Loss) for the period after tax (A) 12,614,230 17,681,113

XII |Other Comprehensive Income

(I) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss :
Remeasurement of Defined Benefit Liability . (299,890) (147,862)
(ii) Income Tax relating to Items that will not be reclassified to
Profit or Loss -
(iii) Items that will be reclassified to Profit and Loss

Impairment of Investment . (31,500,000) -
(iv) Income Tax relating to Items that will be reclassified to Profit :
or Loss 7,900,000 -
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (B) (23,899,890) (147,862)
XIII|Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) (11,285,660) 17,533,251
XIV{Earnings per equity share: ' : 28
(1) Basic ) 0.76 1.08
(2) Diluted 0.76 1.08

XV [The Signiﬁcant accounting policies and accompanying notes| 1-36
forming an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date ’ . For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES :
Chartered Accountants \
Firm Reg. No. 117752W :

Jayant Pabari ‘ Ramesh Bansal Pushpendra Bansal

Partner Managing Directot/CFO Managing Directot/CEO
Membership No. 47580 DIN:00086256 DIN:00086343

: Sangita Bansal Hitesh Limbani
Place : Mumbai Director Company Secretary

Date: 29th July, 2020 DIN: 01571275 ACS-31531
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH, 2020

31/03/2020 31/03/2019
T g g T
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Statement of Profit & Loss before ta: 13,514,230 25,064,113
Adjustments for: S
: Depreciation 15,956,069 17,179,304
OCI Impact of Defined Benefit Obligation (299,890) (147,862)
Interest paid 21,983,064 . 20,464,395
. 37,639,243 37,495,837
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 51,153,473 62,559,950
‘Working Capital Changes:
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories 1,048,793 (564,016)
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (1,009,755) (1,375,066)
(Increase)/Decrease in loans and advances 69,080 48,347
(Increase)/Decrease in other current assets (13,457,336) 766,875
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 118,267 497,639
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 2,579,400 (7,598,316)
Increase/(Decrease) in other current financial liabilities 282,604 1,265,913
Increase/(Decrease) in other current liabilities (5,384,101) (1,454,355)
(15,753,048) (8,412,979)
Cash Generated from Operations 35,400,425 54,146,971
Taxes Paid (Net) (8,703,165) (1,776,542)
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 26,697,260 46,370,429
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of fixed assets / capital work-in-progress (804,407)] -
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (804,407) -
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net of repayment) 36,104,276 (34,836,198)
Proceeds from shortg-term borrowings (net of repayment) (31,574,918) (6,658,487)
Deffered Borrowing Cost E (©18,037) -
Other Long Term Financial Assets (128,065) (427,790)
Interest paid : S (21,983,064) (20,464,395)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities i (18,459,808) (62,386,870)
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 7,393,045 (16,016,441)
OPENING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 31,759,854 47,776,295
CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 39,152,899 31,759,854
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents as at . 31% March, 2020 31* March, 2019
Cash.on Hand ‘ " 4,105,869 1,836,994
Balances with Banks 35,047,030 29,922,860
Total 39,152,899 31,759,854

As per our report of even date

For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 117752W

Jayant Pabari
Partner
Membership-No. 47580

Place : Mumbai
Date:.29th July, 2020

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ramesh Bansal
Managing Director/CFO
DIN:00086256

Sangita Bansal
Director
DIN: 01571275

Pushpendra Bansal
Managing Director/CEQO

DIN:00086343

Hitesh Limbani

Company Secretary

ACS-31531
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3157 MARCH, 2020

A Equity Share Capital
Equity Shares of ¥10/- each, issued, subscribed and fully paid up

Equity Shares
No g

As at 1* April, 2018 16,238,400 162,384,000

Increase/(Decrease) during the year . = -

As at 31* March, 2019 16,238 400 162,384,000

Increase/(Decrease) during the year 2 - -

As at 31" March, 2020 16,238 400 162,384,000
B Other Equity

Particulars . Reserves and Surplus Ttems of Other Comprehensive Deffered Total
Income (OCI) Borrowing Cost
Securities General  |SurplusinP &L|  Employee Tmpairment
Premium Reserve]  Reserve Benefits of Investment

Balance as at 1 April, 2018 21,752,000 32,500,000 61,464 676 1,460,352 | - - - 117,177,028

Add/(Less): Total Comprehensive i

Income for the year - - 17,681,113 (147,862) - - 17,533,251

Add: Provision for Income Tax :

Written off - - 154,314 - - - 154,314

Balance as at 31" March, 2019 21,752,000 32,500,000 79,300,103 1,312,490 - - 134,864,593

Add/(Less): Total Comprehensive

Income for the year - - 12,614,230 (299,890)i  (23,600,000) (958,000)  (12,243,660)

Add: Provision for Income Tax

Written off . - | (403,794) - - - (403,794)

Amount Charged to Profit & Loss

account in 2019-20 - - - - - 39,963 39,963

[Balance as at 31* March, 2020 21,752,000 32,500,000 91,510,539 1,012,600 (23,600,000) (918,037)] 122,257,102
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For J. M. PABARI & ASSOCIATES - :
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 117752W
Jayant Pabari Ramesh Bansal Pushpendra Bansal
Partner : Managing Directot/CFO Managing Director/CEQO
Membership No. 47580 DIN:00086256 DIN:00086343

- Sangita Bansal Hitesh Limbani

Place : Mumbai : Director Company Secretary

Date: 29th July, 2020 DIN: 01571275 ACS-31531
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Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2020

Note *1°- SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A, Corporate Information: )

These” financial Statements comprise financial statements of H S India Limited (“the
Company”) for the year ended 31% March, 2020. The Company was incorporated on 12%
September, 1989 under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is into the
business of hotels and restaurants. The company is listed on BSE Ltd.

B. Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the provisions
of the Companiés Act, 2013 and the Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") notified under
the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereof issued by

- Ministry of Corporate Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India based on Schedule IIT of the Companies Act,
2013. ‘

Accounting policies have been cohsistently applied except where a newly issued Accounting
Standard is initially adopted or a revision of an existing Accounting Standard requires a change
in accounting policy hitherto in use unless otherwise stated.

C. Use of Estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make estimates, judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions
affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
the disclosures. of contingent assets and Habilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. The Management has
considered the possible effects, if any, that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-
2019 on the carrying amounts of its assets. The Management has considered the global
economic conditions prevailing as at the date of approval of these financial statements and has
used internal and external sources of information to the extent determined by it. Although these
estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Changes in
estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and,
if material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements. .

D. Classification of Assets and Liabilities into current and Non-current:

The company presents its assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification; an asset is treated as current when it is:

i) Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating
cycle; or

ii) Held primarily for the purpose of 'trading; or
iii) Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

~iv). - Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is treated as current when it is: .

1) Expected to be settled in the riormal operating cycle; or

ii) Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

i1i) Expected to be settled within twelve months after the repotting period; or
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- Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Financial Statement
for the year ended on 31" March, 2020

" iv) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. Based on the services rendered and their realizations in cash and cash
equivalents, the company has ascertained its operating cycle is twelve months for the purpose
of current and non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Property. Plant and Equipment:
Property, Plant and Equipment:

~ Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of propérty, plant and equipment are

Q

measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Costs include
freight, import duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and other expenses directly attributable to
the. acquisition of the asset but excludes GST and / or other Taxes against which credit is
availed., S ‘

Depreciation and Amortisation:

Depreciation is provided on straight line method applying the usefull lives as prescribed in part
C of the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013,

Gains/Losses on disposals/de-recognition of property, plant and equipment are determined by
comparing proceeds with carrying amount and these are recognized in Statement of Profit &
Loss. )

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are carried at cost, net of credit availed in respect of any taxes and duties, less
accumulated amortization.

Leases: .

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contains) a finance lease or operating lease
is based on the substance of the arrangement at the inception of lease. A lease is classified at
the inception date as a finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfer substantially all
the risks and rewards incidental to ownership to the lessee is classified as finance lease.

Lessee: Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of
ownership of assets over the lease term, are classified as operating leases. Operating lease
payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line
basis unless payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the lessor’s expected inflationary cost increase.

Lessor: Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight line basis over the lease
term unless payments to the Company are structured to increase in line with expected general
inflation to compensate for the Company’s expected inflationary cost increase. Initial direct
costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount
of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income.
Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.

. Revenue Recognition;

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will How to

the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is

being made. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable,

taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties

collected on behalf of the government. -

i) Revenue from Rooms, Food and Beverage & Banquets is recognised at the transaction
price that is allocated to the performance obligation. Revenue includes room revenue,
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food and beverage sale and banquet services which is recognised after completion of
service to the customer.
ii) Other revenue such as laundry income, communication income and other allied
services, the revenue has been recognised by reference to the time of service rendered:
iii) Income from sale of Liquor is recognised at the time of delivery of goods to. the
customer.

iv) Rentals are recognized on accrual basis.

V) Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the rate applicable.

vi) Insurance claims are recognized as and when they are settled / admitted.

vii) . Income stated above is exclusive of taxes collected. Rebates and discounts granted to
customers are reduced from revenue.

Foreign Exchange TransactlonS'

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (Rs.), which is also the

Company’s functional currency.

a. Initial recognition: Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the exchange
rates (Rs. spot rate) prevailing on the date of the transaction.

b.-Conversion: Foreign currency monetary items are reported at the exchange rates (Rs. spot

J.

rate) on Balance Sheet date.
c. Exchange Difference: Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, on
" reporting of such monetary items at rates different from those at which they were initially
krecorded during the year, or reported in prevxous financial statements, are recognized as
income or expense in the year in which they arise. Foreign currency assets / liabilities are
restated at the rates prevailing at the year end and the gain / loss arising out of such
restatement is taken to revenue:

Inventories:
Inventories of food and beverages and other consumables and operating supplies are measured
at cost. Inventories of liquor / wine are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

. Financial InstrumentS'

Financial Assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes party to the

- contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured

at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through profit and loss).are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on
initial recognition of financial assets or financial liabilities.

Financial Assets:

Financial assets, other than equity instruments, are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
fair value through other comprehenswe income or fair value through profit or loss on the basis
of both:

(a) the entity’s busmess model for managing the financial assets; and

(b) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset.

(a) Measured at amortised cost:

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost, if it is held within a business model whose
objective is to hold the assets in order to collect contractual cash flows ard the contractual
terms of the financial assets give rise on specified dates to cash ﬂows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

(b) Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI):
A financial asset is measured at FVOCI, if'it is held within a business model whose objective is
achieved by both contractual cash flows and selling such financial asset and the contractual
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terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal outstanding.

(¢) Measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):
_ A financial asset which is not classified in any of the ab ove categories are measured at FVTPL. .

Equity Instruments:

All equity instruments are measured at fair value, with value changes recognised in Statement
of Profit and Loss, except for those equity investments for which the Company has elected to
present the value changes in “Other Comprehensive Income”. If sufficient more reécent
information is not available to measure the fair value of the equity instrument or where the cost
represents the best estimate of fair value, in such cases, such equity instruments has been
measured at cost.

Impairment:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for

. evaluating impairment of financial agsets other than those measured at fair value through profit
- and loss (FVTPL). :

Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:

e The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those
default events on the financial instrument that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date); or

e Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible

" default events over the life of the financial instrument).

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical
default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reportlng date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking
estimates are analysed. : ]

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk full lifetime
ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities:

Initial Recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value and in case of loans, net of directly
attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss as finance cost.

Subsequent measurement:

All financial liabilities are recognized at fair value except whcn the effect of applymg it is
immaterial and in case of loans, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are
directly recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

De-recognition of Financial Instraments:

The Company derecognizes a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the. financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies- for
derecognition under Ind AS 109. A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is
derecognized from the Company's Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract
is discharged or cancelled or expires:
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Offsetting of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Balance
Sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

L. Impairment of non-financial assets;

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is
required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair value less costs of
disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets
or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable

‘amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent
market transactions are taken into account. The Company bases its impairment calculation on
detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the
Company’s CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate
is calculated and applied to project future cash flows afier the fifth year. To estimate cash flow
projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for
subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified.  Impairment losses of continuing
operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and -
loss. An assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication
that previously recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such
indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A
previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the
assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed
its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net
of depreciation, had no 1mpa1rment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such
reversal is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

M. Fair Value Measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the
11ab111ty takes place either:

(i) - In the principal market for the asset or hab111ty, or

(i) In the absence of a prmmpal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The . fair value of an asset or a’ :liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act
in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling
it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.
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a)

b)

©)

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs. ‘

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly. ,

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value
that are not based on observable market data.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements.on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disélosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and
liabilities. on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and-the
level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

. Employee Benefits:

The Company has following post-employment plans:

(2) Defined benefit plans such a gratuity; v
(b) Defined contribution plans such as Provident fund & Superannuation fund; and
(c) Other Employee Benefits.

Defined-benefit plan: ) :

For defined benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit
Credit Method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Actuarial
gains and losses are recognised in full in the other comprehensive income for the period in
which they occur. Past service cost both vested and unvested is recognised as an expense at the
earlier "of (a) when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs; and (b) when the entity
recognises related restructuring cost or termination benefits, '

The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligations reduced by the fair value of scheme assets. Any asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to the present value of available refunds and -
reductions in future contributions to the scheme.

Defined-contribution plan:
Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as expense when employees have .
rendered services entitling them to such benefits.

Other employee benefits:

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognised as a liability at the
present value of the obligation as at the Balance sheet date. '

. Taxes on Income:

The tax expense for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items
recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also

recognised in Other Comprehensive Income or Equity.
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P.

(a) Current Tax:
Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the Income Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are applicable for the
period of Financial Statement.

(b) Deferred Tax:
Deferred tax is recognised on time differences between the carrying amounts of assets and

liabilities in the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used .in the -

computation of taxable proﬁt

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in
the period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period.

Provisions and Contingencies:

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of
economic benefits W111 be requlred to settle the obligation.

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by
the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future
obligations under the contract.

A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made where there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may probably not require an outflow of resources or an obligation for which the
future outcome cannot be ascertained with reasonable certainty. - When there is a possible or a

‘present obligation where the hkehhood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or

dlsclosure is made.

. Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash and Cash equivalents include cash and cheque in hand, bank balances, demand deposits
with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash & which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value where original
maturity is three months or less.

Cash Flow Statement:

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method where by the proﬁt before tax is adjusted for
the effect of the transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past and future
operating cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing
or financing cash flows. The cash.flows from operating, investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated.

Borrowing Cost:
General and specific borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,

construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as a part of cost of that assets,
during the period till all the activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for its intended
use or sale are complete during the period of time that is required to complete and prepare the
assets for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets that necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale. Other borrowing costs are recognized
as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

o
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T. Earnings Per Share:

Basic EPS is arrived at based on net profit after tax from continuing operations available to
equity shareholders to the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. The company did not have any potentially dilutive securities in any. of the years’
represented.

Diluted earnings per share: Diluted earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or
loss for the year after tax from continuing operations attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding including equity shares which would
have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares unless they are
considered anti-dilutive in nature.

“U. Dividend:
Final dividend on shares are recorded as a llablhty on the date of approval by the shareholders

and interim dividends are recorded as a liability on the date of declaration by the Company's
Board of Directors

V. Exceptional Items:
When an item of income or expense within profit or loss from ordinary activity is of such size,
niature or incidence that their disclosure is relevant to explain the performance of the Company
for the year, the nature and amount of such items is disclosed as exceptional items.
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1

As at As at
NOTE "3' . 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
INVESTMENTS- NON CURRENT e g
. Investments measured at Cost

Others -
Investment in Unguoted Equity Shares
Kesar Motels Pvt. Ltd. of ¥ 100/~ each 26,900,000 : 26,900,000
67,250 Shares (Previous Year 67,250 Shares)
Naroli Resorts Pvt. Ltd. of ¥ 10/- each 31,500,000 31,500,000
65,625 Shares (Previous Year 65,625 Shares) . .
Japan Market Co-operative Service Society Ltd. of ¥ 50/- each 39,260 39,260
260 Shares (Previous Year 260 Shares) : {

TOTAL 58,439,260 ) 58,439,260
Less: Provision for impairment in value of investments : 31,500,000 : -
Book Value of Unquoted Investment net of Impairment 26,939,260 58,439,260

The Company has non-current investment in Naroli Resorts Private Limited (NRPL), a company in the business of Hotel and Resort
amounting to Rs. 315 Lakh. As at 31% March 2020, NRPL's rotal liabilities exceeded its total assets, resulting in Ni! value to shareholder,

The Company performed an impairment assessment apd concluded that the carrying amount as at 31% March, 2020 exceeded the recoverable
amount and accordingly, the Company recognised an impairment loss of Rs. 315 Lakh in the Statement of Profit and Loss which has been
recognised under “Other Comprehensive Income”.

NOTE *4'

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS K

Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated

Fixed Deposits ’ - 2,869,657 2,764,931

Security Deposits ' 2,622,873 2,599,534

TOTAL - - 5,492,530 5,364,465

NOTE "5’ '

INVENTORIES

Traded Goods

Wine & Liquor 5,047,342 5,762,628

Stores & Spares

Provision, Stores, Food and Beverages 402,290 415,732

Other Consumables and Operating Supplies 845,286 : 1,165,351
: TOTAL 6,294,918 ’ 7,343,711

The mode of valuation of inventories has been stated in Note No.1(J) of the significant accounting policies.

NOTE 6’ .
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured,‘cqnsidered good: .
Trade Receivables 24,747,355 23,737,600
TOTAL 24,747,355 . : 23,737,600
NOTE 7'
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash on Hand 4,105,869 © 1,836,994
Balance with Banks o .
"-In Current Accounts 35,047,030 29,922,860
A TOTAL 39,152,899 31,759,854
NOTE '8'
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated :
Advance to Employees ’ 187,736 256,816
TOTAL 187,736 256,816
NOTE 9’
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET)
Advance Tax, TDS and TCS (Net off Provision) - 4,022,623 -

TOTAL 4,022,623 -
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. Asat As at
NOTE 10" 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS .z T
Unsecured, Considered Good unless otherwise stated .
Capital Advances 38,700,000 35,300,000
Security Deposits-With Related Parties . 172,700,000 : 172,700,000
Advances to Suppliers . 1,559,959 721,926
Prepaid Expense . 563,227 ! 502,470
Balance with Bank for Specific Purpose . 7,784,487 210,408
Balance with statutory authorities : . 2,729,624 1,145,157
. TOTAL 224,037,297 ) 210,579,961

NOTE 11!

SHARE CAPITAL

-Authorised Share Capital .
17,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 170,000,000 170,000,000
(Previous year 17,000,000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/ each)

TOTAL 170,000,000 170,600,000

-Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Share Capital -

16,238,400 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/~ each full paid up 162,384,000 162,384,000
(Previous year 16,238,400 Equity Shares of Z 10/- each B

full paid up) TOTAL 162,384,000 162,384,000
Footnote: K
(D) Reconciliation of Equity Shares with voting rights ding at the beginning and at the end of the year:

[ - As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Particulars . Number Amount Number Amount
of shares k4 of shares T

As at the beginning of the year 16,238,400 162,384,000 16,238,400 162,384,000
Add: Shares issued during the year X - - - -
Less: Shares cancelled during the Year - - - -
As at the end of the year g 16,238,400 162,384,000 16,238,400 162,384,000

(i) Terms & Rights of Shareholders: . .
The.Company has one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10/~ each. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per Share held.

(i) Sharcholders holding more than 5% shares in. t.hc company:

. As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
Name of Shareholders cnber | 5% of holding opoaber | v of holding

Pushpendra Bansal 3,071,198 18.91% 3,071,198 18.91%

Sangita Bansal R 2,686,480 16.54% 2,686,480 16.54%
NOTE 12’
OTHER EQUITY
Securities Premium Reserve

Opening and Closing Balance 21,752,000 21,752,000
General Reserve .

Opening and Closing Balance ' 32,500,000 32,500,000
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss .

Opening Balance . 79,300,103 61,464,676

Add: Surplus during the year 12,614,230 17,681,113

Excess (Short) Provision for Income Tax in earlier }}'cars (403,794) 154,314

Closing Balance ! 91,510,539 79,300,103
Other Reserve- Other Comprehensive Income

Opening Balance ) 1,312,490 1,460,352

Less: Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss 299,890 147,862

Add: Reserve for Impirement in Value of Investment (23.600.000) =

Closing Balance E (22,587,400) 1,312,490

.Less: -

Deffered Borrowing Cost

Deffered Borrowing Cost Ind As

Opening Balance . - -

Add: Assets generated duting the year 958,000 -

TLess: Transfer to Statement of Profit and Loss 39,963 -

Closing Balance : 918,037 -

TOTAL 122,257,102 134,864,593
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i As at As at
NOTE "13* 31/03/2020 31/03/2019
BORROWINGS 4 g
Term Loan from Banks
-Secured 148,702,824 112,500,000
Vehicle Loan from Banks .
- -Secured ; . 409,390 ’ 507,938
TOTAL 149,112,214 113,007,938
Footnote:
(i) Current and Non Current Components of Long-Term Borrowings:
As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
¥ g
Secured - Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
a) Term Loan from banks '
a) Term Loan from Bank . g 148,702,824 13,872,611 112,500,000 45,000,000
148,702,824 13,872,611 ° 112,500,000 45,000,000
(if) Maturity Profile:
2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
a) Term Loan Bank 1,273,628 10,764,623 11,858,994 13,064,623

(iii) Term Loan from Bank is secured by 1* & exclusive charge by way of registered mortgage over Hotel Land and Building and exclusive
charge on all movable fixed assets (both present and future) of the company. Further, it is also sectred by way of personal guarantee from
Director. The aforesaid term loan is obtained at the interest rate of 9.60% p.a.

(b) Vehicle Loan from bank As at 31/03/2020 As at 31/03/2019
g T
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
Vehicle Loan from Bank 409,390 152,313 507,938 329,740
: 409,390 152,313 507,938 329,740
NOTE "14'
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Security Deposit .
~Unsecured . 500,000 500,000
Provision for Employee Benefit 879,891 761,624
. TOTAL 1,379,891 1,261,624
NOTE 15"

DEFERRED TAX ASSETS / LIABILITIES (NET):
(A) Major Components of Income Tax Expense:
Profit and Loss Section:

Current Income Tax:

-Current Income Tax Charges 3,760,000 8,700,000

Deferred Tax N

-Relating to Origination and reversal of temporary differences (2,800,000) (1,317,000)

Income Tax Expenses reported in Statement of Profit and Loss 900,000 : 7,383,000

Deferred Tax Liability: ‘

Impact due to Property, Plant and Equipment 11,160,000 13,600,000

Provision for Gratuity - ~
Total (A) - 11,100,000 13,600,000

Deferred Tax Assets:

Provision for Gratuity 200,000 95,000

Provision for Bonus 400,000 . 205,000

Impairment of Invesiment 7,900,000 -
Taetal (B) 8,500,000 300,000

Net Deferred Tax Liability (A-B) ' 2,600,000 13,300,000 ]
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As at As at
) 31/03/2020 . 31/03/2019
NOTE "16' z Fd
TRADE PAYABLES
Dues of Micro & Small Enterprises (Refer to footnote) - - -
Dues of Others / 13,637,443 11,058,043
: \ roTAL 13,637,443 11,058,043

Footnote: In view of the large number of accounts an& in absence of segregated information, total outstanding dues to ‘Small Scale Industrial
Undertakings as defined under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have not been disclosed seperately.

However, based on the details available with the company, in respect of transactions incurred during the year, there are no overdues as such to
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as at 31 March, 2020 on account of principal amount togather with interest for delayed payment under
the Act. The Company has not reeceived any claim for interest from any suppliers under the  Interest on Delayed Payments to Small Scale
and Ancilliary Industrial Undertaking Act, 1993.

NOTE “17'
OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES .
Cutrent Maturities of Long-term borrowings (Refer Note - 13, Footnote) 14,024,924 45,329,740
Interest Accrued but not due on borrowings 1,304,740 1,574,842
Employee and Ex-Employee Related Liabilities : 4,919,193 4,726,547
Director Remuneration Payable 189,280 99,322
TOTAL 20,438,137 51,730,451
NOTE *18'
. OTHER CURRENT LIABILTIES
Advances from Customers 865,088 1,055,774
Statutory Dues 3,272,291 8,465,706
TOTAL 4,137,379 9,521,480
NOTE "19"
CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Income Tax Provision (Net off Advance Tax, TDS and TCS) - N 576,748
TOTAL -~ 576,748
Year Ended Year Ended
31" March, | 31" March,
2020 2019
< 4
NOTE "20'
REVENUE FROM OPERATION .
Sale of Services
Room Sale g 124,394,131 139,782,261
Food & Beverage Sale 47,899,333 49,133,554
Other Services 1,296,664 1,207,893
Total - Sale of Services 173,590,128 190,123,708
Sale of Products ’
‘Wine & Liquor Sale 85,530,430 99,252,351
- TOTAL 259,120,558 289,376,059
NOTE "21*
OTHER INCOME
Interest Income
- From Bank . 357,460 224,024
- From Others 423,808 81,025
Other non-operating income . 3,285,260 5,787,358
TOTAL 4,066,528 6,092,407
NOTE 22'
FOOD AND BEVERAGES CONSUMED
Stock at Commencement 415,732 446,677
Add: Purchases 13,703,217 15,518,242
14,118,949 15,964,919
Less : Stock at Close 402,290 415,732
TOTAL 13,716,659 15,549,187
NOTE *23' )
PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE
Purchase of Wine & Liquor 30,819,140 . 34,133,006
Add: Excise Duty/Import Fee 12,582,234 18,472,311
Add: Import Transport Fees . 1,154,130 -

TOTAL 44,555,504 52,605,317
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Year Ended Year Ended
31" March, 31st March,
2020 2019
NOTE “24' . T T
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF STOCK IN TRAD -
Opening Stock . 5,762,628 5,286,205
Less: Closing Stock R 5,047,342 5,762,628
TOTAL 715,286 . @76423)
NOTE "25'
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
Salaries, Wages, Bonus etc. 39,975,878 37,494,379
- Contribution to P.F., E.S.I.C. and Other Statutory Funds 2,739,616 3,326,360
Workmen and Staff Welfare Expenses 3,875,407 5,368,539
Directors Remunetation ; 2,286,667 1,440,000
" TOTAL 48,877,568 47629378
NOTE "26*
FINANCE COSTS
Interest on Term Loan ' 15,869,915 20,361,226
Interest on Car Loan 58,732 103,169
Interest on Other ' 4,710 -
Borrowing Costs 3,445,490 -
Prepayment Charges 2,604,217 -
' TOTAL 21,983,064 20,464,395
NOTE 27"
OTHER OPERATING AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Power and Fuel 15,934,372 17,301,171
Repairs To - Building . 7,945,164 12,276,541
- Machinery o . 3,056,664 5,031,721
- Furniture 4,568,086 4,849,347 -
- Others 1,608,461 2,532,973
Renewal & Replacements . 1,177,286 : 1,957,055
Tnsurance ) 216,462 278,189
Rates and Taxes 12,724,346 12,456,719
Fees and Subscrption 385,486 354,200
Linen & Uniform Expense 1,372,224 3,271,662
Guest Complimentary 4,913,083 - 7,490,527
Housekeeping Expenses 2,722,647 3,503,238
Advt., Publicity & Promotional Expenées 1,378,061 1,355,696
Commission Expense 11,343,297 15,057,898
Travelling & Conveyance . 2,025,248 2,369,579
Freight, Cartage & Transportation . 1,652,240 2,337,673
Management & Franchise Fees 12,000,000 12,000,000
Legal & Professional Fees ' 12,696,088 5,402,232
Payment to Auditor (Refer Footnote i) 130,000 100,000
Miscellaneous Expense 6,019,491 7,526,874
., ' TOTAL 103,868,706 117,453,295
Footnote:
(i), Payment to Auditors: ~
As anditors - stamtory audit 70,000 40,000
For taxation matters ) 30,000 30,000
For other services 30,000 30,000
: TOTAL 130,000 100,000
NOTE 28"
EARNINGS PER SHARE
Profit after Tax (PAT) available for equity shareholders (before exceptional items) 12,314,340 17,533,251
Profit after Tax (PAT) available for equity shareholders (after exceptional items) 12,314,340 17,533,251
Weighted average number of equity shares (In Nos.) 16,238,400 16,238,400
Nominal value of Equity Shares (In %) . 10.00 10.00
Basic & Diluted Earning per share (before exceptional income/loss) 0.76 - 1.08
Basic & Diluted Earning per share (after exceptional income/loss) 0.76 1.08
NOTE "29*

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Earnings in foreign exchange :
Payment Received from Foreign Customers in Foreign Cutrencies 5,933,162 4,412,156
' TOTAL 5,933,162 4,412,156
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Note '30'- Fair Values

The carrying amount and fair values of financial instruments by category are as follows:

a. Financial Assets

Instruments carried at

Fair Value Amortized Cost
. . Total Carrying

Particulars Note At Cost FVTPL FVTOCI Carrying Amount Value  Total Fair Value
As at 31" Mareh, 2020 . ‘
Investment in Unquoted Equity Shares 3 - - 26,939,260 - 26,939,260 26,939,260
Fixed Deposit 4 - - - 2,869,657 2,869,657 2,869,657
Security Deposit 4 - - - 2,622,873 2,622,873 2,622,873
Trade Receivables 6 - - - 24,747 355 24,741,355 24,747,355
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 - - - 39,152,899 39,152,899 39,152,899
Loans 8 - - - 187,736 . 187,736 187,736

TOTAL - - 26,939,260 69,580,520 96,519,780 96,519,780
As at 31" March, 2019
Investmentin Unquoted Equity Shares 3 58,439,260 - - - 58,439,260 58,439,260
Fixed Deposit 4 - - - - 2,764,931 2,764,931 - 2,764,931
Security Deposit 4 ol - - 2,599,534 2,599,534 2,599,534
Trade Receivables 6 - - - 23,737,600 23,737,600 23,737,600
Cash & Cash Equivalents 7 - - - 31,759,854 31,759,854 31,759,854
Loans 8 - . - - 256,816 256,816 - 256,816 -

TOTAL 58,439,260 : - - 61,118,735 119,557,995 119,557,995
a. Financial Liabilities .

Instruments carried at
-Fair Value Amortized Cost
. Total Carrying

Particulars - Note At Cost FVIPL FVTOCI Carrying Amount Value Total Fair Value
As at 31% March, 2020
Borrowings 13 F— - ) - 149,112,214 149,112,214 149,112,214
Security Deposit . 14 - - - 500,000 500,000 500,000
Provision for Employee Benefit 14 - 879,891 - - 879,891 879,891
Trade Payables 16 - - - 13,637,443 13,637,443 13,637,443
Other Financial Liabilities 17 - - - 20,438,137 20,438,137 20,438,137

TOTAL - 879,891 i - 183,687,794 134,567,685 184,567,685
As at 31 Mareh, 2019 : .
BonoMngs 13 - - - 113,007,938 113,007,938 113,007,938
Security Deposit 14 - - - 500,000 500,000 500,000
Provision for Employee Benefit 14 - 761,624 - - 761,624 761,624
Trade Payables 16 - - - 11,058,043 11,058,043 11,058,043
Other Financial Liabilities 17 - - - 51,730,451 51,730,451 51,730,451

TOTAL .- 761,624 - 176,296,432 177,058,056 177,058,056
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Note “31°- Estimation uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic COVID-2019:

During March 2020, the World Health Organisation declared COVID-2019 to be a pandemic.
Consequent to this, Government of India declared a nationwide lock down on March 24, 2020,
which has impacted the business activities of the Company. The Company has since resumed

. its business activities on gradual basis in line with the guidelines issued by the Government
authorities. The Company has been’ taking various precautionary measures to protect
employees and their families from COVID-2019. The Company has assessed and considéred
the impact of this pandemic on carrying amounts of receivables, other assets and its business
operations including all relevant internal and external information available up to the date of
approval of these financial results. On the basis of such evaluation, the management anticipates
some adverse impact on its future cash flows but shall be able to continue as a going concern
and meet its obligations as and when they fall due. The impact of COVID-2019 on the
Company’s financial statements may differ from that. estimated as at the date of approval of
these financial statements. The Company will contitue to monitor future economic conditions
for any significant change.

The Company has assessed the potential impact of COVID-2019 on its capital and financial
resources, profitability, liquidity position, ability to service debt and other financing
arrangements, supply chain and demand for its services. Various steps have been initiated to
raise finances from banks and institutions for working capital needs and long term fund
requirements.

Subsequent to the reporting date, the Company has opted for moratorium in repayment of
installments due up to 31% August 2020. The company has also availed additional finance of
Rs. 328 lakh to fulfil its long-term / working capital requirements.

The Company has also assessed the potential impact of COVID-2019 on the carrying value of
assets and liabilities appearing in the financial statements of the Company. In developing the
assumptions and estimates relating to the future uncertainties in the economic conditions
because of this pandemic, the Company as at the date of approval of these Financial statements
has used internal and external sources of information and based on current estimates, expects
to recover the carrying amounts of these assets. The impact of the global health pandemic may
be different from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial statements and the
Company will continue to closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

Based on aforesaid assessment, management believes that as per . estimates made
conservatively, the Company will continue as a going concern and will be able to discharge its
liabilities and realise the carrying amount of its assets as on March 31, 2020.

Note "32’- Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies:

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, security deposits
taken, employee related payables, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financial
assets include Property, Plant & Equipments, investments, security deposits given, employee

_-advances, trade and other receivables, cash and short-term deposits that derive directly from its
operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s Board

of Directors reviews and sets out policies for managing these risk and monitors suitable actions

taken by management to potential adverse effects of such risks on company’s operational an

financial performance. )
i85
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A. Market Risk :

Market risk is the risk of loss of future earnings, fair values or future cash flows that may result”
from a change in the price of a financial instrument. The value of a financial instrument may
change as a result-of changes in interest rates and other market changes that affect market risk
sensitive instruments. Market risk is attributable to all market risk sensitive financial
instruments including investments and deposits, payables and loans and borrowings.

a. Interest Rate Risk:
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of the financial
instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s
exposure to the risk changes in the market interest rates relates primarily to the Company’s
long-term debt obligation.

The borrowings in terms of fixed and floating rate are as follows: (Amount in )
| Particulars As at 31% March, 2020 | As at 31° March, 2019

Floating Rate of Borrowings 16,38,76,038 15,75,00,000

Fixed Rate of Borrowings 5,65,840 8,37,678

B. Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the possibility that the counter party may not be able to settle their
obligation as agreed. Customer credit risk is managed by each business unit subject to
Company’s established policy, procedure and control relating to customer risk management.
Further, the Company periodically assesses financial reliability of customers and other counter
parties, taking into account the financial condition, current economic trends, and analysis of
historical bad debts and ageing of financial assets. Individual risk limits are set and
periodically reviewed on the basis of such information.

Financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectations of recovery, such
debtor failing to engage in a repayment plan with the Company. Where loans or receivables .
have been written off, the Company continues to engage in enforcement activity to attempt to
"recover the receivables due. Where recoveries are made, these are recognised as income in the
statement of profit and loss.

Ageing of Accounts Receivables: (Amount in %)
Particulars : As at 31% March, 2020 | Asat 31° March, 2019
More than 180 days 3,37,981 2,66,000
Up to 180 days ) 2,44,09,373 2,34.71,600

C. Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial
asset. The Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure as far as possible that it will
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when they are due, under both normal and stressed
condition, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.
The Management monitors rolling:forecasts of the Company's liquidity position on the basis of
expected cash flows. The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of
funding and flexibility through the use of surplus funds, bank loans and inter-corporate loans.
The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company's financial liabilities based

. on contractual undiscounted payments. )
. (Amount in )

Particulars Up to One Year More than One Year Total
Year Ended 31" March 2020
Borrowings 15,329,664 149,112,214 164,441,878
. | Trade Payables : 13,637,443 - | 13,637,443
Other Financial Liabilities . 5,108,473 1,379,891 6,488,364
Total 34,075,580 150,492,105 184,567,685
Year Ended 31* March 2019 '
Borrowings 46,904,582 113,007,938 159,912,520
Trade Payables v 11,058,043 - 11,058,043
Other Financial Liabilities . 4,825,869 1,261,624 6,087,493
Total 62,788,494 114,269,562 177,058,056
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Note "33°- Segment Information ]
- Information regarding primary segment reporting as per Ind-AS 108.

The company is engaged in only one segment of Hotel Business. Accordingly, the segment
revenue, segment results, segment assets and segment liabilities are reflected by the financial
statement themselves as at and for the financial year ended 31* March, 2020. :

Note "34°- Gratuity and other post employment benefit plans:

A. Defined benefit Plans~ General Description

The Company operates gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent
to 15 days salary (includes dearness allowance) last drawn for each completed year of service.
The same is payable on termination of service, or retirement, or death, whichever is earlier.
The benefit vests after five years of continuous service. Gratuity benefits are valued in
accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972.

Amount Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Net E

loyee Benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

Particulars Year Ended 31" Year Ended 31"

- March, 2020 March, 2019
Current Service Cost 366,483 ) 489,258
Net Interest Cost (15,218) (11,892)
Net Employee Benefit Expense recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss 351,265 477,366
Amount recog d in Other Comprehensive I
Particulars Year Ended 31" Year Ended 31°

March, 2020 March, 2019
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligation for the period 341,460 97,859
Return on Plan Assets, Excluding Interest Income (41,570) 50,003
Amount Recognized in Other Comprehensive Income 299,890 147,862
Balance Sheet
Benefit Asset/Liability:
Particulars Year Ended 31" Year Ended 31st
March, 2020 March, 2019
Present Value of Benefit Obligation at the end of the Period (5,186,485) (4,446,169)
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 4,618,884 4,474,072
Funded Status (Surplus/{(Deficit) (567,601 27,903
Net (Liability)/Asset Recog d in the Balance Sheet (567,601) 27,903
Fair Value of Plan Assets:
Particulars : Year Ended 31% Year Ended 31st
» ) March, 2020 March, 2019
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 4,474,072 3,668,217
Return on Plan Assets 344,017 238,686
Benefits Paid from the Fund (254,856)) (132,081)
Contribution by the Employer 55,651 699,250
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period 4,618,884 4,474,072
B. The Principal assumptions used in determining gratuity and D ted ab: are as follows:
Particalars YearEnded 31" |  Year Ended 31st
“ March, 2020 March, 2019
Expected Return on Plan Assets 5.45% 6.76%
Rate of Discounting 5.45% 6.76%
. : 5% for next year, 8%
Rate of salary Increase p.a. thereafter 8.00%)
For service of 2 years|For service of 2 years
and below 50% p.aland below 50% p.a.
Rate of Employee Turnover For service of 3 years|For service of 3 years|
to 4 years 30% p.a.|to 4 years 30% p.a.
For service of 5. years|For service of 5 years
and above 15% p.a. _ |and above 15% p.a.
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C. A Quantitative Sensitivity Analysis for significant

ions as at 31" March, 2020 and 31% March, 2019 is as shown below:

Defined Benefit Obligati
Sensitivity Level 31" March, 2020 * 31" March, 2019
A p Increase Decrease | Increase | Decrease
Discount Rate 1% Increase/Decrease (196,715)] 216,720 [ (155,643) 170,684
Increase in Salary 1% Increase/Decrease 210,473 | (195,065)] 167,010 (155,310)
Employee Turnover 1% Increase/Decrease (33,569) 36,515 (16,575) 17,768

The sensitivity analysis as above has been determined baged on feasonably possible changes.of the respective assumptions occurring at the end of the

.reporting period, while holding all other assumptions constant.
"D. Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations: :

Note "35°- Related Party Disclosure
(A) Nature of Relationship ‘

Particulars 3t March, 2020 31 March, 2019
Within the next 12 months 787,259 856,294
Between 2 to 5 years 2,860,186 2,462,093
Between 6 to 10 years 1,408,856 1,252,765
" {Beyond 10 years 1,453,880 1,266,251

() Enterprises in which Key Manégement Personnel (KMP) have significant influence, with

-whom the company had transactions:

Lords Inn Hotels and Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Sai Ram Krupa Hotels Pvt. Ltd:
" Lords Sai Ma Hotels Pvt. Ltd.
Lords Ishwar Hotels Ltd. )

(II) Key Management Personnel and their relatives:

Mr. Pushpendra Bansal
Mr. Ramesh Bansal

Mr. Satyanarayan Bansal
Mr. Nilesh Bansal

Mr. Pramod Bansal

(B) Transactions with Related Parties

(Amount in )

~Sr. Nature of Transaction Enterprises | KMP and their Total
No. (Excluding Reimbursement) in which relatives
KMP have
significant
influence
1 | Receiving of Services 1,20,00,000 98,35,560 | 2,18,35,560
(1,20,00,000) (26,40,000) | (1,46.40,000)
2 | Rendering of Services 28,00,000 Nil 28,00,000
(42,00,000) NiD) | (42,00,000)
3 | Purchase of Wine & Liquor 1,07,06,275 Nil | 1,07,06,275
(1,77,15,377) NiD) | (1,77,15,377)
(C)Balance as at 31.03.2020
4 | Trade & Other Receivable 2,03,35,410 Nil 2,03,35,410
-(1,73,11,410) MNiD) [ (1,73,11,410)
5 | Trade & Other Payables 32,13,622 ©1,89,280 34,02,902 |
’ (11,80,000) (99,322) (12,79,322)
6 |'Security Deposit 17,27,00,000 Nil | 17,27,00,000
(17,27,00,000) Nib | (17,27,00,000)

(Figures in brackets are for previous year)
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Note‘36°- Previous years’ figures have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever necessary.

As per our report of even date ; For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For J. M. Pabari & Associates '

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No: 117752W

Jayant Pabari Ramesh Bansal Pushpendra Bansal
Partner Managing Director/CFO Managing Director/CEO

" Membership No:47580 DIN: 00086256 DIN: 00086343
‘Sangita Bansal Hitesh Limbani

Place: Mumbai Director Company Secretary

Date: 29" July, 2020 DIN: 01571275 ACS: 31531
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